
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 

 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 

 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 

 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

TOP 12 
 

“STRATEGY IS ABOUT MAKING CHOICES, TRADE-OFFS; IT’S ABOUT DELIBERATELY CHOOSING TO BE DIFFERENT” 

              - MICHAEL PORTER 

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

February 9, 2015 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 1 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 



I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory 
Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of 
Appeals 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory 
Committee 5 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 7 

I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Bloomfield Hills (Introduced 
by:  Tim Richnak, DPW Director) 7 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 8 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 8 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – January 26, 2015 .................................................... 8 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 8 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 8 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-8 – 
Section 4 Water Main Replacement – South Side ............................................... 8 

J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – January 21, 2015 8 

J-6 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Special Study Session on Monday, March 9, 
2015 at 6:00 PM to Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question 9 

J-7 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Four Permanent Easements 
From Brooke View Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 9 



K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 9 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 9 

a) February 23, 2015 – Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial 
Development District (IDD) and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate 
(IFEC) for HTC Global Services, 100 E. Big Beaver ............................................ 9 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 9 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 9 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 9 

M-1  No Council Referrals 10 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 10 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 10 

O. REPORTS: 10 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 5, 2014 ................................... 10 
b) Traffic Committee-Final- November 19, 2014 .................................................... 10 
c) Planning Commission-Draft- January 13, 2015 .................................................. 10 

d) Planning Commission-Final- January 13, 2015 .................................................. 10 

O-2 Department Reports: 10 

a) 2014/2015 Fiscal Year Interim Financial Statements Six Months Ended 
December 31, 2014 ............................................................................................ 10 

b) Building Department Activity Report – January, 2015 ........................................ 10 

c) Troy Historic Village – Niles Barnard House Business Plan ............................... 10 
d) Troy Historic Village – Annual Report – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 ....... 10 
e) Troy Police and Fire Training Center 2014 Report ............................................. 10 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation: 10 

a) To Chief Gary Mayer From Director Richard Torongeau, Beverly Hills Public 
Safety Regarding Officer Sinutko and K9 Assistance ........................................ 10 

b) To Chief Gary Mayer From Penny Luebs, Mayor of Clawson Regarding Boy 
Scout Tours ........................................................................................................ 10 

c) To Brian Kischnick From Madonna Van Fossen ................................................ 10 



d) To Brian Kischnick From Shirley and William Schmidt ....................................... 10 

e) To Brian Kischnick From Lynn S. Naoum ........................................................... 10 
f) To Brian Kischnick From Betty Gross ................................................................. 10 

g) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pat Butkiewicz ......................................................... 10 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 10 

O-5 Notice of Public Hearing – Proposed Water and Sewerage Rates – Detroit Water 
and Sewerage Department 10 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 11 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

Q-1 No Closed Session 11 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 11 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 12 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 12 

March 9, 2015 Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question .................. 12 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

February 6 and 7, 2015 2015 City Council and Staff Retreat ................................ 12 

February 9, 2015 Automation Alley Tour and Update ........................................... 12 
April 27, 2015 Budget Special Study Session ....................................................... 12 
April 29, 2015 Budget Special Study Session ....................................................... 12 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

February 9, 2015 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 12 

February 23, 2015 Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings ............................. 12 
March 9, 2015 Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings ................................... 12 
March 23, 2015 Regular Meeting .......................................................................... 12 
April 13, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 12 
April 20, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................. 12 

May 11, 2015 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 12 
May 18, 2015 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 12 
June 8, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 12 

Jun 22, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 12 
July 6, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 12 
July 20, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 12 



August 10, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 12 

August 24, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 12 
September 14, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 12 

September 28, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 12 
October 12, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 12 
October 26, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 12 
November 9, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 12 

November 23, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 12 
December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 12 
December 14, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 12 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Steve Gottlieb 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of            at the 
Special Meeting and Regular City Council Meetings of February 9, 2015, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory 

Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of 

Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Mary Kerwin 

 Term currently held by: Dan Brake 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

b) City Council Appointments:  
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

Resolution #2015-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Ann Comiskey 

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Max Ehlert 

 Term currently held by: Max Ehlert 
   

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Timothy Payne 

 Term currently held by: Timothy Payne 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2016 Judy Baker 

 Term currently held by: Carolyn Noble 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2018 Tim Brandstetter 

 Term currently held by: Tim Brandstetter 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2018 Cynthia Wilsher 

 Term currently held by: Lawrence Halsey 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

 
 

Term Expires: 4/30/2015 Thomas Desmond 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy (Bruce Bloomingdale resigned) 
 

Term Expires: 12/31/2015 Phil Sanzica (PC Rep. on ZBA) 
Nomination by  

Planning Commission 

 Term currently held by: Thomas Krent 
 

Term Expires: 1/31/2018 Orestis (Rusty) Kaltsounis 

 Term currently held by: Orestis (Rusty) Kaltsounis 
 

Term Expires: 1/31/2018 Paul McCown 

 Term currently held by: Paul McCown 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory 

Committee 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 3 

Brake Dan 4/18/2016 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Dziurman Theodore 3/8/2014 4/30/2015 BCBA exp 1/1/2015 

Kornacki Rosemary 12/12/2015 4/30/2017  

Swartz Robert D. 7/25/2013 4/30/2017  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

Vacancy   4/30/2016 Bruce Wilberding’s unexpired term. 

Vassallo Joseph J. 12/6/2013 4/30/2015  
 

 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2016  

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy – Bruce Wilberding’s 

unexpired term (resigned 4/11/2014) 
   

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Noble Carolyn 10/10/2015  
 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 

 

 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes  

Easterbrook David 12/2/2015 1/31/2015 Traffic Comm. exp 1/31/2016 

Ehlert Max 11/15/2013 1/31/2015 Requests Reappointment 

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 12/12/2014 1/31/2016  

Huber Robert 3/1/2015 7/31/2015 STUDENT 

Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 1/31/2016  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 7 - 

Oberski Jeff   Police Dept. 

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2015  

Vacancy   7/31/2015 STUDENT 
 

 

Nomination to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  7/31/2015  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy (Student) 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire Notes  

Bluhm David 10/21/2015 STUDENT currently serving on P&R Board 

Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 STUDENT currently serving on Planning Comm. 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016  
 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Bloomfield Hills (Introduced 
by:  Tim Richnak, DPW Director) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Interlocal Service Agreement for 
the City of Troy to provide fleet maintenance services to the City of Bloomfield Hills; the City 

Clerk and Mayor are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreements.  
 
Yes:       
No:       

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – January 26, 2015  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-8 – 

Section 4 Water Main Replacement – South Side 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 14-8, Section 4 Water Main Replacement – South Side, be 

AWARDED to Teltow Contracting, Inc., 4678 Meldrum Road, Casco, MI 48064 for their low 
total bid amount of $3,299,267.50. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 

J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – January 21, 2015 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
 

3.  Request for No Left Turn Sign – Kroger Gas Station – Rochester Road 

 

RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made at the southerly driveway to the Kroger gas 
station site on the west side of Rochester Road.   

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 9 - 

J-6 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Special Study Session on Monday, March 9, 

2015 at 6:00 PM to Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
 

RESOLVED, That a Special Study meeting IS SCHEDULED for the Troy City Council for the 
purpose of discussing a potential Library Millage Renewal Question on Monday, March 9, 2015 
at 6:00 PM in the Council Boardroom at 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084. 
 

J-7 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Four Permanent Easements 

From Brooke View Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-02-      
 

RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two warranty deeds for right of way and 
detention pond purposes, and four permanent easements for storm sewers and surface 
drainage, landscaping and non-access greenbelt, a clear vision triangle, and public utilities from 
Brooke View Development, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warranty 
deeds and easements with Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) February 23, 2015 – Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development 

District (IDD) and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global 
Services, 100 E. Big Beaver  

 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 10 - 

M-1  No Council Referrals  

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 5, 2014 
b) Traffic Committee-Final- November 19, 2014 
c) Planning Commission-Draft- January 13, 2015 
d) Planning Commission-Final- January 13, 2015 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) 2014/2015 Fiscal Year Interim Financial Statements Six Months Ended December 31, 

2014 
b) Building Department Activity Report – January, 2015 
c) Troy Historic Village – Niles Barnard House Business Plan 
d) Troy Historic Village – Annual Report – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 
e) Troy Police and Fire Training Center 2014 Report  
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Chief Gary Mayer From Director Richard Torongeau, Beverly Hills Public Safety 

Regarding Officer Sinutko and K9 Assistance 
b) To Chief Gary Mayer From Penny Luebs, Mayor of Clawson Regarding Boy Scout Tours 
c) To Brian Kischnick From Madonna Van Fossen 
d) To Brian Kischnick From Shirley and William Schmidt 
e) To Brian Kischnick From Lynn S. Naoum 
f) To Brian Kischnick From Betty Gross 
g) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pat Butkiewicz  
 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

O-5 Notice of Public Hearing – Proposed Water and Sewerage Rates – Detroit Water 

and Sewerage Department 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 11 - 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 No Closed Session  

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 9, 2015 

 

- 12 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

 
 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 
March 9, 2015 ....................................... Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
February 6 and 7, 2015 ...................................................... 2015 City Council and Staff Retreat 

February 9, 2015 ................................................................. Automation Alley Tour and Update 

April 27, 2015 ............................................................................. Budget Special Study Session 

April 29, 2015 ............................................................................. Budget Special Study Session 
 
 
 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
February 9, 2015 .............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

February 23, 2015 ................................................... Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings 

March 9, 2015 ......................................................... Regular Meeting/Liquor Violation Hearings 

March 23, 2015 ................................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

April 13, 2015 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

April 20, 2015 ................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 11, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 18, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 8, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

Jun 22, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 6, 2015 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 20, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 10, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 24, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 14, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 12, 2015.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2015.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 9, 2015 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

November 23, 2015 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 7, 2015 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 14, 2015 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 



stewartc
Text Box
I-04





















CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

Rev. Simion Timbuc from Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal Church performed the Invocation.  
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, January 26, 2015, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Steve Gottlieb 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Economic Development Update (Presented by:  Glenn Lapin, Economic 
Development Specialist) 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 Public Hearing for Industrial Development District (IDD) for Unified Business 

Technologies, Inc. – 315 Indusco Ct.  (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, City Assessor) 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-01-012 
Moved by Hodorek  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to PA 198 of 1974, as amended, the Troy City Council has the authority 
to establish Industrial Development Districts (IDD’s) within the City of Troy; and 
 
WHEREAS, Unified Business Technologies, Inc. has petitioned the Troy City Council to 
establish an Industrial Development District (IDD) on its property located in the City of Troy, 
hereinafter described; and 
 
WHEREAS, Construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of a proposed facility had not 
commenced at the time of filing the request to establish the district; and  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, Written notice was given by mail to all owners of real property located within the 
district, and to the public by newspaper advertisement in the newspaper of record, and public 
posting of the hearing on the establishment of the district; and 
 
WHEREAS, On January 26, 2015, a public hearing was held at which all owners of real 
property within the proposed Industrial Development District (IDD) and all residents and 
taxpayers of the City of Troy were afforded an opportunity to be heard thereon; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it to be in the public interest of the City of Troy to 
establish the Industrial Development District (IDD) as proposed; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ESTABLISHES an Industrial 
Development District (IDD) for property known as 315 Indusco Ct., Troy, MI 48083, Parcel #88-
20-36-451-022, in accordance with City Council Policy Resolution #2010-08-173. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to forward 
a certified copy of this resolution to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington  
No: Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-2 Public Hearing for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Unified 

Business Technologies, Inc. – 315 Indusco Ct.  (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, City 
Assessor) 

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-01-013 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on 
January 26, 2015, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 
315 Indusco Ct., Troy, MI 48083, Parcel # 88-20-36-451-022; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Unified Business Technologies, Inc. for an 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 315 Indusco Ct., Troy, 
MI 48083 for ten (10) years after completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on January 26, 
2015, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Unified 
Business Technologies, Inc. at 315 Indusco Ct., Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of 
substantially impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of 
the taxing unit; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes 
within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 5% of an amount equal to 
the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of real and personal property thus 
exempted; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE 

GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Unified Business 
Technologies, Inc., at 315 Indusco Ct., Troy, MI. 48083 shall not substantially impede the 

operation of the City of Troy or the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE 

GRANTING of the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial 
soundness of the City of Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application to for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Unified Business Technologies, Inc., at 
315 Indusco Ct., Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 88-20-36-451-022, for personal property for a term 

of ten (10) years after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement 
between the City of Troy and Unified Business Technologies, Inc., and the payment of the fees 
in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Unified Business 

Technologies, Inc., a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO COMPLETE the 

Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI. 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Gottlieb, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater  
No: Tietz  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-3 Public Hearing for Re-Programming Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Program Year 2014 Funds  (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works 
Manager) 

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-01-014 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Gottlieb 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of a Public Hearing on this 
date, January 26, 2015, has determined that program year 2014 unexpended funds of 
$107,000.00 from the Parks-Recreation Facilities account should be re-programmed to the 
Removal of Architectural Barriers account in order to remove identified architectural barriers 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

and retrofit ADA compliant ramps, and entrances and exits on the Historic Village grounds, and 
the area that will be specifically addressed with the PY2014 funds is the Niles Barnard House 
and 1927 Township Hall, the Historic Village’s main entry, and the project will retrofit current 
entrances and exits at both locations, plus ramps at the Niles Barnard House to ADA 
standards; 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES City Administration to 
reprogram funds from program year 2014 to the Removal of Architectural Barriers account in 
order to remove identified architectural barriers and retrofit ADA compliant ramps, and 
entrances and exits on the Historic Village grounds, and the area that will be specifically 
addressed with the PY2014 funds is the Niles Barnard House and 1927 Township Hall, the 
Historic Village’s main entry, and the project will retrofit current entrances and exits at both 
locations, plus ramps at the Niles Barnard House to ADA standards. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-4 Public Hearing for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2015 Application  
(Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager) 

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from  
 
Resolution #2015-01-015 
Moved by Gottlieb 
Seconded by Henderson 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County is preparing an Annual Action Plan to meet application 
requirements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and other 
Community Planning and Development (CPD) programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County has requested CDBG-eligible projects from participating 
communities for inclusion in the Action Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has duly advertised and conducted a public hearing on January 
26, 2015 for the purpose of receiving public comments regarding the proposed use of PY 2015 
Community Development Block Grant funds (CDBG) in the approximate amount of 
$152,857.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy found that the following projects meet the federal objectives of the 
CDBG program and are prioritized by the community as high priority need; 
 
Account Number  Project Name   Amount 
172160-732170  Public Services (Yard Services) $  45,857.00 
172170-731332  Parks-Recreational Facilities $107,000.00 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy CDBG application is hereby 

AUTHORIZED to be submitted to Oakland County for inclusion in Oakland County’s Annual 
Action Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that the Mayor is 

hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE all documents, agreements, or contracts which result 
from this application to Oakland County. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-5 Five Year Parks and Recreation Plan (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning 
Director) 

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2015-01-016 
Moved by Hodorek  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Department, Recreation Department and Department of Public 
Works jointly developed the City of Troy Five Year Parks and Recreation Plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Plan identifies recreational need in the City and includes an Action Plan for 
recreation improvements over the next five years; and   
 
WHEREAS, The Plan is a policy document and is non-binding and does not fiscally obligate 
the City of Troy in any way; and   
 
WHEREAS, Public input was achieved using a wide range of methods, including an online 
Parks and Recreation Survey, MiCommunity Remarks online tool, Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board public meetings, a public input session, and public notification of opportunities 
for public input published in local newspapers. 
 
WHEREAS, The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommended approval of the 
Plan at their February 21, 2013 meeting. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council concurs in the 

recommendations of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, and APPROVES the City of 
Troy Five Year Parks and Recreation Plan. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council AUTHORIZES the transmittal of the Five 
Year Parks and Recreation Plan to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources for 
approval. 
 
Yes: All-7  
No: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

MOTION CARRIED 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Lee Nardi Spoke on Item O-5 Report Regarding Correspondence from Mr. Leroy Nardi - 
97 E. Wattles - City Mowing Invoice.  

 

Vote on Resolution to Waive Rules of Procedure #17 Members of the Public and Visitors 
 
Resolution #2015-01-017 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Pennington 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council WAIVES Council Rules of Procedure #17 Member of the 
Public and Visitors to allow Mr. Nardi to speak for an additional two (2) minutes. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

In regards to Item O-05 Report Regarding Correspondence from Mr. Leroy Nardi - 97 E. 
Wattles - City Mowing Invoice, Mr. Evans provided City Council with an explanation of the 
process followed by Code Enforcement/contractor, and Mr. Bovensiep addressed long term 
solutions and improvements to help resolve this problem in the future. 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Board of Review, 

Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – Election Commission 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2015-01-018 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Henderson  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 7 - 

 

Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor 
3 Regular Members 

3-Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Frank Strahl 

 Term currently held by: Frank Strahl 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #2015-01-019 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  12/31/2016 Padma Kuppa 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – S. Gottlieb resigned. 
   

Term Expires:  12/31/2017 Ollie Apahidean 

 Term currently held by: Gordon Schepke 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  
 
Resolution #2015-01-020 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Election Commission 
Appointed by Council 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 8 - 

2 Regular Members and 1 Charter Member 
1 Year Term 

 

Term Expires:  01/31/2016 David C. Anderson 

 Term currently held by: David C. Anderson 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2016 Harry Philo 

 Term currently held by: Tim Dewan 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority, Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 

Liquor Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning 

Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2015-01-021 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  

 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2017 Mary Kerwin 

 Term currently held by: Dan Brake 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 
Resolution #2015-01-022 
Moved by Campbell  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 9 - 

Seconded by Gottlieb 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 

 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nomination to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Ann Comiskey 

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Max Ehlert 

 Term currently held by: Max Ehlert 
   

Term Expires:  01/31/2018 Timothy Payne 

 Term currently held by: Timothy Payne 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 

Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2016 Judy Baker 

 Term currently held by: Carolyn Noble 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2018 Tim Brandstetter 

 Term currently held by: Tim Brandstetter 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2018 Cynthia Wilsher 

 Term currently held by: Lawrence Halsey 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 10 - 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 

Term Expires: 4/30/2015 Thomas Desmond 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy (Bruce Bloomingdale resigned) 
 

Term Expires: 12/31/2015 Phil Sanzica (PC Rep. on ZBA) 
Nomination by  

Planning Commission 

 Term currently held by: Thomas Krent 
 

Term Expires: 1/31/2018 Orestis (Rusty) Kaltsounis 

 Term currently held by: Orestis (Rusty) Kaltsounis 
 

Term Expires: 1/31/2018 Paul McCown 

 Term currently held by: Paul McCown 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Agreement with ExteNet Systems Inc. for the Use of City of Troy Owned Facilities 

to Provide Communication Services (Introduced by:  Kurt Bovensiep, Public 
Works Manager) 

 
Resolution #2015-01-023 
Moved by Tietz  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement between the City of Troy and ExteNet Systems Inc. for the 
use of City of Troy owned facilities to provide Communication Services is not exclusive, and 
therefore, satisfies Section 12.1 of the Troy City Charter. Accordingly, the attached Agreement 

between the City of Troy and ExteNet Systems Inc. is hereby APPROVED, as amended, with 
the condition that City Administration approve landscaping, if necessary, for the boxes, and the 

Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document on behalf of the City; a 

copy of the Agreement shall be ATTACHED to the Minutes of this meeting.   
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 11 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) Special City Council Study Session Minutes-Draft – January 12, 2015 

b) City Council Minutes-Draft – January 12, 2015  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – Us 

Communities - Traffic Control Devices 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase traffic control 
devices from TAPCO of Brown Deer, WI, through the US Communities NIGP Cooperative 
Contract #2013-100 for an estimated total cost of $39,941.52 not to exceed budgetary 

limitations; at unit prices contained in Quote #Q139469, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 12 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  Cooperative Contract Award – Training Room 

Upgrades 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase all equipment for 
Training Room Upgrades from National Communications Corporation of Troy, MI through the 
GSA Governmental cooperative pricing and from VSC of Novi, MI, through the State of Michigan 
REMC pricing for an estimated total cost of $75,950.77 not to exceed budgetary limitations; at 

unit prices contained in the attached quotes, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission of 
properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 

J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule the 2015 City Council and Staff Retreat – 

Friday, February 6th and Saturday, February 7th, 2015 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-5 
 

RESOLVED, That a meeting is SCHEDULED for the Troy City Council for the purpose of the 
2015 City Council and Staff Retreat on Friday, February 6, 2015 at 5:00 PM at Automation 
Alley, 2675 Bellingham Drive, Troy, MI 48083, and Saturday, February 7, 2015 at 8:30 AM at 
Altair, 1820 E. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI 48083. 
 

J-6 2015 Poverty Exemption Guidelines (Changes from Previous Year) 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That, pursuant to MCL 211.7u, the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 

APPROVES the proposed “Poverty Exemption Guidelines” for 2015, as presented by the City 

Assessor in a memorandum dated January 26, 2015, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Bid Waiver – Pelco Camera System and Access Control System Expansion 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-7 
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department upgraded its video security camera system to the Pelco 
Endura enterprise camera system, anticipating a city wide expansion and has been utilizing the 
maintenance services of SimplexGrinnel since 2005 {CC 2005-12-557-F10} with the original 
access control system being installed during the Police and Fire building renovation and 
addition project; and  
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system and the knowledge that is required and 
necessary for the total ongoing integration of the integrated security management system; an 
ongoing proprietary service agreement with SimplexGrinell of Farmington Hills, MI to provide 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 13 - 

materials and labor to maintain the Integrated Security Management System was approved by 
City Council February 16, 2009; (CC# 2009-02-047-F-04d); 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES 

formal bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the ongoing contract 
with SimplexGrinell of Farmington Hills, MI an authorized licensed installer in Michigan to 
purchase and install the Pelco Endura and access control equipment so as to upgrade the 
current Integrated Security Management System at an estimated cost of $112,718.00, as 

detailed in the quotations dated August 29, 2014; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-8 Request to Accept an Offer to Purchase a City Owned Remnant Parcel on Maple 

Road - Sidwell #88-20-34-201-003 - Section 34 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-8 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council Resolution #2014-04-017 approved the sale of the City owned 
remnant parcel having Sidwell #88-20-34-201-003 without obtaining a sealed bid; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the sale of the 
remnant parcel, described in Attachment “A” attached hereto, to John Ivko Bogdanovic for 
$6,300.00, as outlined in the Offer to Purchase, and all closing costs. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE the Agreement to Purchase and the Warranty Deed, on behalf of the City. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
documents, including all attachments, at the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to and made a part of the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Agreement to Continue to Collect All Warren Consolidated Schools Taxes on the 

Summer Levy 
 
Resolution #2015-01-024-J-9 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has collected 100% of the Warren Consolidated School millage 
levy on the summer tax bill since the 1994/1995 fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Warren Consolidated School District requests that the City of Troy continue to 
collect 100% of their school millage levy on the summer tax bill;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council AGREES to continue to collect 100% 
of the Warren Consolidated School millage levy on the Summer 2015/2016 fiscal year tax bill, 
and forward, until a change is requested by the Warren Consolidated School District. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Troy are 

AUTHORIZED to sign the attached agreement between the City of Troy and the Warren 
Consolidated School District concerning the collection of taxes on the summer billing. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 14 - 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk of the City of Troy shall FORWARD a certified 
copy of this Resolution, and a fully executed original agreement to the Warren Consolidated 
School District. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals  

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Henderson thanked City Manager Kischnick and City Staff for the pickleball 
courts. 

O. REPORTS: 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – December 3, 2014 
b) Planning Commission-Final – December 9, 2014  
c) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – January 7, 2015  

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:   
a) 2014 Fourth Quarterly Litigation Report 
b) Individual and Households Assistance Program  

Noted and Filed 
 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 
 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft January 26, 2015 

 

- 15 - 

O-5 Report Regarding Correspondence from Mr. Leroy Nardi - 97 E. Wattles - City 

Mowing Invoice 
Noted and Filed 

 

O-6 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company – Case No. U-17767 

– Request to Increase Annual Revenues 
Noted and Filed 

P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1 No Closed Session  

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:43 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
  Contract 14-8 – Section 4 Water Main Replacement – South Side 
   
History 
 
The cast iron water mains in the south half of Section 4, north of Square Lake and west of Livernois 
(on Canmoor, Herbmoor, Elmoor, Blackwall, Niles, Aspinwall, and Troyvally streets) are over 45 
years old and have exceeded their service life.  These mains are included in the Water Capital 
Budget for replacement, as were the cast iron water mains in the north half of Section 4 which were 
replaced last year. 
 
In the 1970s, Troy changed its water main standard to ductile iron pipe, as required by the Detroit 
Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD).  This project will replace cast iron mains with the more 
durable ductile iron pipe and upsize them to meet current 8” minimum pipe size and fire flow 
standards.  This project will significantly reduce costly main breaks that are common with older, cast 
iron water mains.  The work will include replacing all 6” and 8” mains with 8” and 12” ductile iron water 
mains.  The project is anticipated to start in March and be completed by December. 
 
Purchasing 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on January 28, 2015.  Nine (9) bids were received, with only 
$46,546.50 or 1.4% separating the first and third low bidder.  The low bid of $3,299,267.50 was 
submitted by Teltow Contracting, Inc. as shown in the attached tabulation of bids.  The engineer’s 
estimate for the project was $3,100,000.  The low bid is therefore $199,267 or 6.0% higher than the 
engineer’s estimate.   
 
Engineering staff talked with the contractors and reviewed the plans, specifications and bids to try to 
determine the reasons for higher prices this year.     
 
The plans and specifications were found in order.  There was nothing materially different than the 
water main project that was done last year. 
 
Among the reasons for higher prices cited by contractors are a shortage of trucking and higher 
equipment replacement costs.  The economy is improving, there are fewer trucking companies due to 
companies that went out of business during the recession, there’s a higher demand for trucking 
caused in part by the emerging arena district projects in Detroit and there are higher equipment costs 

1 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
due to pent up demand for replacing old equipment.  Higher bid prices were found in work items such 
as pavement removal, aggregate road base, topsoil and sod materials, water main and drain pipe 
materials, all of which contain trucking and construction equipment as significant components of their 
cost.  These higher costs were especially difficult to estimate since this contract was the first 
significant water main contract to be bid in the metro region this year.  There are no other projects 
with which to compare prices.        
 
Financial 
 
Funds for this work are included in the Water Fund.  The budgeted amount includes funds for 
construction, inspection and contingencies. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the Section 4 Water Main Replacement – 
South Side project to Teltow Contracting, Inc., 4678 Meldrum Road, Casco, MI 48064 for their low 
total bid amount of $3,299,267.50.  In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional 
work, if needed, not to exceed 15% of the original project cost due to unknown conflicts with existing 
underground utilities that may arise during construction.  The award is contingent upon submission of 
proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and all specified 
requirements. 
 
Enterprise funds are being used to fund this project; enterprise funds can only be used for operation, 
maintenance and improvements to the water system.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2014\Contract 14-8 - Section 4 WM - South Side\Correspondence\Bid AwardR1.doc 

2 
 





Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

1,878

1:

Feet1,8780 939



 

 
January 24, 2015 
 
 
TO:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – January 21, 2015 
 
At the Traffic Committee meeting of January 21, 2015, the following recommendation was made for 
City Council approval (minutes of the meeting are attached): 
 
3.  Request for No Left Turn Sign – Kroger Gas Station – Rochester Road 

 
RESOLVED, that NO changes be made at the southerly driveway to the Kroger gas station site 
on the west side of Rochester Road.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WJH/ G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2015\1_January 21\To CC re Traffic Committee Recommendations & Minutes.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

830

1:

Feet8300 415











 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  January 29, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Four Permanent Easements from 

Brooke View Development, Inc., Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a parcel located in the southeast ¼ of Section 1, west of Dequindre 
Road and north of Square Lake, the Engineering department has received two warranty deeds for 
right-of-way and a detention pond, and four permanent easements for storm sewers and surface 
drainage, landscaping and non-access greenbelt, a clear vision triangle, and public utilities from 
Brooke View Development, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063. 
 
The format and content of these warrant deeds and easements is consistent with conveyance 
documents previously accepted by City Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached warrant deeds and permanent 
easements consistent with our policy of accepting right of way, detention ponds and easements for 
development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Brooke View Development.doc 

1 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

1,414

1:

Feet1,4140 707









































 

 

1 
 

CITY COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENT PUBLIC HEARING
 
Date:             February 9, 2015                
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
Subject: Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and Industrial 

Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global Services, 100 E. Big Beaver 
 
 
Background 
 
  HTC Global Services has purchased the building at 100 E. Big Beaver, under a holding company.  
They will lease back the building from this company.  They are in the process of renovating the facility 
for a new development center for engineering and medical applications.  The building has been 
mostly vacant for several years, and is need of extensive renovations.   
 
  They will invest over $1.7 million in renovations and equipment.  They also expect to add 200 new 
jobs at this facility in addition to the 110 people they currently employ. 
 
  In November of 2013 they submitted a Letter of Intent to apply for tax abatement at the site.  In 
December of 2014 they clarified their initial letter. 
 
  They have applied to have an Industrial Development District established at the site so that they 
may apply for personal property tax abatement for an 8 year period (after completion).  If granted, 
they will save approximately $36,700 on their overall tax bill.  Of that amount, $12,256 would be City 
tax savings. 
 
Recommendation 
 
  State law dictates that Public Hearings must be held for both the establishment of the District, and 
the granting of an abatement.  The District must be established before any abatement can be given. 
 
  This memo serves as notification that these two Public Hearings will be held on February 23, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
Nl/nl H:\IFT \HTC 2015\Memo Ann PH 02.09.15  

stewartc
Text Box
K-01a



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City 

Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, February 23, 2015, at 7:30 P.M. to 

consider the establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) and the granting 

of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global Services., at the 

following location: 

 

88-20-27-101-060   100 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI.  48083-1204 

T2N, R11E, Section 27, Frost Sunny Acres, Part of Lots 1 and 3, and Lots 4 through 9 

 

You may express your comments regarding this matter by writing to this office, or by 
attending the Public Hearing. 
 
 
                                                                            _____________________________ 
       M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
        
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us or by calling (248) 524-
3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 



 
TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Attn:  BUSINESS ADMIN 
4400 LIVERNOIS 
TROY MI 48098-4799 
 

  
OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CLARENCE E BRANTLEY   
2480 OPDYKE 
BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI 48304-2266   

 
OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE SCHLS 
2111 PONTIAC LAKE 
WATERFORD MI 48328 
 

 
OAKLAND COUNTY PTA 
1200 N TELEGRAPH Dept 479 
PONTIAC MI 48341-0479 
 

 
OAKLAND CO EQUALIZATION 
Attn:  DAVID HIEBER 
250 ELIZABETH LAKE RD 1000 W 
PONTIAC MI 48341 

 
OAKLAND COUNTY ZOO AUTH’Y 
1200 N TELEGRAPH Dept 479 
PONTIAC MI 48341-0479 
 

 
HTC GLOBAL SERVICES 
Attn: LAURIE MARIA 
3270 W BIG BEAVER 
TROY MI 48084 
 

 
OAKLAND COUNTY ART AUTH’Y 
1200 N TELEGRAPH Dept 479 
PONTIAC MI 48341-0479 
 

 
 

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
Formatted for Avery 5160 & 5960 
 

  



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL NOVEMBER 5, 2014 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on 
November 5, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Patrick Carolan 
Al Petrulis 
Jayne Saeger 
Gretchen Waters 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Sergeant Michael Szuminski, Troy Police Department 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
All present agreed to agenda as proposed with the addition of discussion on Animal 
Control Appeal Board 2015 meeting date schedule. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the September 24, 2014 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

4. HEARING OF CASE 
 
A. WAIVER REQUEST, VINCENT DEPAUW, 1641 E. WATTLES – In order to keep 

10 chickens, a waiver from the requirement that the property be at least .75 of an 
acre in size. The property is approximately .735 acres in size. Animal Ordinance 
Section 90.70.20 (f). 

Mr. Evans summarized the case for the Board. Mr. DePauw advised the Board that 
chickens have been present on the property since 2011. His neighbors have told 
him that they have no issues with the chickens. He was not aware a permit to have 
the chickens was required, so when the City Inspector advised him of such, he 
immediately applied. 

The public hearing was opened. 

There was no one present. Mr. Evans advised the City received one letter 
recommending approval, from 1661 E. Wattles, the next door neighbor. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a





stewartc
Text Box
O-01b



















PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on January 13, 2015 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-001 
Moved by: Schepke 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-002 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 9, 2014 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01c



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001) – Proposed Multi-Tenant 

Development, Northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E Big Beaver), Section 
22, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application. He specifically addressed: 
 Project’s relationship with the Master Plan. 
 Cross access easement to the east. 
 Parking in the rear; 6 bicycle spaces. 
 Landscaping/hardscape along Big Beaver. 
 Extension of sidewalk from building to connect to parking. 
 Transparency requirements. 
 Confirmation that all plans are sealed as required. 
 
Mr. Savidant said it is recommended to grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the 
conditions as identified in the Carlisle Wortman Associates report dated January 8, 
2015. 
 
Present were Tim Ponton of Stonefield Engineering and Design; and Mark Ehgotz and 
John Galwaa of Saroki Architecture. 
 
Samples of exterior building materials and colors were circulated. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Exterior planters, benches, etc. 
 Exterior sign panels; rain screen product. 
 Barrier-free building access. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Exterior dining dimensions. 
 Tenancy; restaurant and retail. 
 Transparency requirements; enforcement. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-003 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Multi-Tenant Development, located on the 
northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E. Big Beaver), Section 22, within the 
BB (Big Beaver Form Based) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

1. Confirm that any vegetation within the corner clearance is less than thirty (30) inches 
in height.  

2. Add two (2) street trees along Big Beaver Road. 
3. Extend sidewalk from building to the north through easement. 
4. Provide material samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the 

predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent 
structures, including walls and fences. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2015 

 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for nominations of Chair, Vice Chair and Zoning Board 
of Appeals Representative. 
 
Mr. Krent nominated Donald Edmunds as Chair. Mr. Hutson supported the nomination. 
There were no further nominations placed on the floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat nominated Philip Sanzica for Zoning Board of Appeals Representative. Mr. 
Hutson supported the nomination. There were no further nominations placed on the 
floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Hutson nominated Philip Sanzica for Vice Chair. Mr. Strat supported the nomination.  
There were no further nominations placed on the floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

4 
 

Chair Edmunds announced that the Mayor nominated Padma Kuppa and Ollie 
Apahidean to serve on the Planning Commission to fill the term vacancy of Mr. Gottlieb 
and the term expiration of Gordon Schepke. 
 
Chair Edmunds thanked Mr. Schepke for his dedicated service on the Board. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
Mr. Savidant addressed the Big Beaver Move Across Troy project that was presented to 
City Council on January 12, 2015 and the Student Forum to be conducted for the 
Master Plan that is scheduled on January 19. 
 
Members thanked Mr. Schepke for his service and wished him well in his future 
endeavors. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 01 13 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on January 13, 2015 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-001 
Moved by: Schepke 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-002 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 9, 2014 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001) – Proposed Multi-Tenant 

Development, Northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E Big Beaver), Section 
22, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application. He specifically addressed: 
 Project’s relationship with the Master Plan. 
 Cross access easement to the east. 
 Parking in the rear; 6 bicycle spaces. 
 Landscaping/hardscape along Big Beaver. 
 Extension of sidewalk from building to connect to parking. 
 Transparency requirements. 
 Confirmation that all plans are sealed as required. 
 
Mr. Savidant said it is recommended to grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the 
conditions as identified in the Carlisle Wortman Associates report dated January 8, 
2015. 
 
Present were Tim Ponton of Stonefield Engineering and Design; and Mark Ehgotz and 
John Galwaa of Saroki Architecture. 
 
Samples of exterior building materials and colors were circulated. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Exterior planters, benches, etc. 
 Exterior sign panels; rain screen product. 
 Barrier-free building access. 
 Stormwater management. 
 Exterior dining dimensions. 
 Tenancy; restaurant and retail. 
 Transparency requirements; enforcement. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-01-003 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Multi-Tenant Development, located on the 
northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E. Big Beaver), Section 22, within the 
BB (Big Beaver Form Based) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 13, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

1. Confirm that any vegetation within the corner clearance is less than thirty (30) inches 
in height.  

2. Add two (2) street trees along Big Beaver Road. 
3. Extend sidewalk from building to the north through easement. 
4. Provide material samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the 

predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent 
structures, including walls and fences. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2015 

 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for nominations of Chair, Vice Chair and Zoning Board 
of Appeals Representative. 
 
Mr. Krent nominated Donald Edmunds as Chair. Mr. Hutson supported the nomination. 
There were no further nominations placed on the floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat nominated Philip Sanzica for Zoning Board of Appeals Representative. Mr. 
Hutson supported the nomination. There were no further nominations placed on the 
floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Hutson nominated Philip Sanzica for Vice Chair. Mr. Strat supported the nomination.  
There were no further nominations placed on the floor. 
 
Roll Call vote on the nomination on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 





 

 

City of Troy 
Michigan 

 

 
2014/2015 
Fiscal Year 

Interim Financial 
Statements 

Six Months Ended 
December 31, 2014 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02a



CITY OF TROY

SIX MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014

SNAP SHOT

Expended, 
$28.78 

Under 
Budget to 
Date,  $1.98 

Remaining 
Budget, 
$32.74 

General Fund
(millions)

Expended, 
$10.98 

Over 
Budget to 
Date, 
$(0.99)

Remaining 
Budget, 
$9.00 

Capital Projects
(millions)

Expended, 
$2.04 

Under 
Budget to 
Date, 
$0.19 

Remaining 
Budget, 
$2.41 

Refuse Fund
(millions)

Expended, 
$1.61 

Under 
Budget to 
Date, 
$0.18 

Remaining 
Budget,  $1.98 

Library Fund
(millions)

Expended, 
$2.75 

Remaining 
Budget,  $0.36 

Debt Service Fund
(millions)

 $‐

 $5.00

 $10.00

 $15.00

 $20.00

 $25.00

 $30.00

 $35.00

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

30% Range 20% Range

Total Ending General Fund Balance 
(millions)



CITY OF TROY

SIX MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014

SNAP SHOT

Expended, 
$1.87 

Under 
Budget to 
Date, 
$0.23 

Remaining 
Budget, 
$2.33 

Major Streets Fund
(millions)

Expended, 
$0.70 

Under 
Budget to 
Date, 
$0.32 

Remaining 
Budget, 
$1.33 

Local Streets Fund
(millions)

Expended, 
$0.05 

Under 
Budget to 
Date, 
$0.04 

Remaining 
Budget, 
$0.13 

Drug Forfeiture Fund
(millions)

$0.21 

$0.31 

 $‐

 $0.05

 $0.10

 $0.15

 $0.20

 $0.25

 $0.30

 $0.35

Operating Revenues Operating Expenses

Aquatic Center
(millions)

$0.76  $0.74 

 $‐

 $0.10

 $0.20

 $0.30

 $0.40

 $0.50

 $0.60

 $0.70

 $0.80

Operating Revenues Operating Expenses

Sanctuary Lake G.C
(millions)

$0.67 

$0.56 

 $‐

 $0.20

 $0.40

 $0.60

 $0.80

Operating Revenues Operating Expenses

Sylvan Glen G.C
(millions)



CITY OF TROY

SIX MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014

SNAP SHOT

$6.93 
$6.46 

 $‐
 $1.00
 $2.00
 $3.00
 $4.00
 $5.00
 $6.00
 $7.00
 $8.00
 $9.00

 $10.00

Operating Revenues Operating Expenses

Sewer Fund
(millions)

$8.38  $8.14 

 $‐
 $1.00
 $2.00
 $3.00
 $4.00
 $5.00
 $6.00
 $7.00
 $8.00
 $9.00

 $10.00

Operating Revenues Operating Expenses

Water Fund
(millions)



 
CITY OF TROY 

QUARTERLY REPORT 

SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

HIGHLIGHTS 

 
General Fund 

 

Revenues 

Total revenues are $40.8 million to date. This includes recognition of total annual 

tax revenues of $29.5 million. Total revenues up $211 thousand in total from prior 

year. 

 

Expenditures  

Total General Fund expenditures to date are $28.8 million or 46.78% of the annual 

budget. All departments appear to be within budgetary parameters to date. The 

fire  department may  appear  a  little  high  at  first  glance  due  to  the  $2 million 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan contribution at the beginning of the fiscal year. 

In  the  same manner  the Historic Village and Nature center  receive  their annual 

payment at the beginning of the fiscal year. 

  

Capital Fund 

 

Expenditures 

Expenditures  for  capital  projects  of  $10.9  million  represent  54.96  percent  of 

budgeted expenditures. Major initiative include street renovations of $9.2 million 

including  “Troy Roads Rock” and purchase of Transit Center property  (federally 

funded) of $1.050 million. 

 

 

 

 



Aquatic Center 

 

Revenues 

Revenues  of  $214.7  thousand  represent  36.2%  of  the  fund’s  annual  budgeted 

financial resources. This  is down $70K or 25% compared to the prior year during 

the same time period. The reduction is attributable to a decline in both season and 

daily passes along with pool rental income. 

 

Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 

 

Revenues 

Revenues of $757.4 thousand are up $22 thousand compared to the prior year for 

the same time period. This represents an increase of approximately 908 rounds.  

 

Expenditures 

Expenditures  for  operations  (“Billy  Casper”)  are  down  $51  thousand  or  6.5% 

primarily in the areas of personal service and supplies for resale. In total, expenses 

are down $178 thousand due to operations as just explained and to capital outlay 

expenditures in the prior year of $106 thousand. 

 

As  in prior years,  it  is not anticipated that  income from operations will cover the 

entire debt service amount of $701 thousand. 

  

Sylvan Glen Golf Course 

 

Revenues 

Revenues of $672 thousand are down $53 thousand compared to the prior year for 

the same time period. This represents a decrease of approximately 606 rounds.  

 

Expenditures 

Expenditures for operations (“Billy Casper”) of $559 thousand are comparable to 

the prior year for the same time period. In total, expenses are down $114 thousand 

due primarily to capital outlay expenditures in the prior year of $103 thousand. 



Sewer Fund 

 

Revenues 

Sewer fund revenues of $6.9 million are down $485 thousand or 6.5% from prior 

year  due  primarily  from  consumption  (down  16,918  mcf(s)  or  6.2%).    This  is 

currently an area of concern as the prior was down 15% in total volume compared 

to fiscal 2013. Actual consumption  is down 58,888 mcf(s) or 18.8% compared to 

budget. 

  

Expenditures 

Sewer fund expenses of $6.5 million are up $485 thousand or 8.0% compared to 

the  prior  year  period.    Beginning with  the  2015  fiscal  year, Oakland  County  is 

charging a fixed rate for sewer services. Accordingly, increased and/or decreases in 

consumption will not have a direct effect on sewer costs.  

 

Water Fund 

 

Revenues 

Water fund revenues of $8.4 million are down $609 or thousand 6.8% due primarily 

from a decrease in consumption levels as noted in the sewer revenue section. 

  

Expenditures 

Water fund expenses of $8.9 million are up $866 thousand due to capital purchases 

of $731 thousand. The cost of sales amount does has a significant fixed cost aspect 

and  accordingly,  does  not  decrease  (or  increase)  proportionately  with  sale 

volumes. 

 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
General Fund Revenues
TAXES 29,591,709 29,663,000 29,460,914 99.32 29,840,500 29,482,546 98.80
LICENSES AND PERMITS 2,429,459 2,534,900 1,236,049 48.76 2,230,350 1,446,164 64.84
GRANTS 6,557,589 6,434,500 4,418,942 68.68 6,769,000 3,532,520 52.19
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOCAL UNITS 26,209 20,000 13,844 69.22 28,000 34,657 123.78
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 7,764,638 6,992,300 2,714,732 38.82 7,950,000 3,065,361 38.56
FINES AND FORFEITURES 861,348 797,800 476,004 59.66 756,300 518,400 68.54
INTEREST & RENT 1,119,999 994,000 559,682 56.31 1,019,000 623,546 61.19
OTHER REVENUE 845,317 891,100 425,237 47.72 1,096,500 527,709 48.13
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 4,389,542 4,390,900 1,299,582 29.60 4,203,300 1,585,430 37.72

53,585,810 52,718,500 40,604,985 77.02 53,892,950 40,816,333 75.74
General Fund Expenditures
General government 6,583,549 7,247,310 3,249,078 44.83 7,540,260 3,392,745 45.00
    Council and Executive Administration 3,318,943 3,547,450 1,619,211 45.64 3,863,420 1,798,632 46.56

    Finance 2,326,640 2,600,960 1,201,908 46.21 2,506,280 1,196,245 47.73

    Other General Government 937,966 1,098,900 427,959 38.94 1,170,560 397,868 33.99

Public Safety 28,005,233 31,021,530 13,851,629 44.65 33,319,038 16,264,568 48.81
    Police 21,248,637 24,307,110 10,075,812 41.45 24,573,943 10,590,819 43.10

    Fire 4,601,105 4,770,160 2,745,762 57.56 6,901,685 4,840,102 70.13

    Building Inspection 2,155,491 1,944,260 1,030,055 52.98 1,843,410 833,648 45.22

Public Works 5,675,839 5,978,350 2,000,214 33.46 6,273,600 2,290,916 36.52
    Streets 5,675,839 5,978,350 2,000,214 33.46 6,273,600 2,290,916 36.52

Community Development 2,828,004 2,980,000 1,336,817 44.86 3,161,030 1,488,523 47.09
    Engineering 2,054,912 2,168,070 976,356 45.03 2,307,060 1,085,071 47.03

    Planning 773,092 811,930 360,461 44.40 853,970 403,453 47.24

Recreation and Culture 6,119,121 6,598,710 3,140,168 47.59 6,921,990 3,191,637 46.11
    Parks 2,209,632 2,400,270 1,127,171 46.96 2,588,670 1,188,464 45.91

    Recreation 3,669,418 3,957,940 1,844,431 46.60 4,078,030 1,794,860 44.01

    Nature Center 90,772 91,200 65,609 71.94 105,290 86,345 82.01

    Historic Village 149,298 149,300 102,957 68.96 150,000 121,968 81.31

Transfers Out & Other Uses 3,550,000 3,670,200 500,000 13.62 4,300,000 2,150,000 50.00

52,761,746 57,496,100 24,077,906 41.88 61,515,918 28,778,389 46.78

Quarterly Financial Report
General Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Capital Fund Revenues
TAXES 6,526,304 6,480,000 6,594,551 101.77 6,546,000 6,588,091 100.64
GRANTS 3,122,722 2,625,000 3,334,732 127.04 2,311,000 1,506,507 65.20
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOCAL UNITS 0 312,700 0 0.00 400,000 0 0.00
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 528,949 404,000 199,246 49.32 454,000 186,312 41.00
INTEREST & RENT 88,430 67,200 35,813 53.29 67,200 53,783 80.03
OTHER REVENUE 464,990 0 320,854 0.00 0 9,922 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 5,996,751 6,002,500 1,737,552 28.95 6,947,000 3,306,925 47.60

16,728,147 15,891,400 12,222,747 76.91 16,725,200 11,651,540 69.66
Capital Fund Expenditures
Capital Outlay 14,275,893 17,544,900 7,003,088 39.92 19,972,900 10,976,249 54.96
    Council/Executive Administration 0 0 0 0.00 35,000 0 0.00

    Finance 37,754 129,000 29,814 23.11 17,000 9,429 55.47

    City Buildings 1,886,922 1,840,000 1,608,677 87.43 340,000 1,121,665 329.90

    Police 515,565 520,000 295,636 56.85 235,000 0 0.00

    Fire 564,502 580,000 508,347 87.65 1,960,000 32,807 1.67

    Streets 10,345,556 13,053,600 4,226,130 32.38 14,302,400 9,164,131 64.07

    Public Works 226,236 486,800 5,600 1.15 963,000 45,537 4.73

    Parks 0 0 0 0.00 410,000 0 0.00

    Recreation 60,607 221,000 0 0.00 403,500 147,935 36.66

    Nature Center 0 0 0 0.00 50,000 0 0.00

    Library 638,751 622,000 328,883 52.88 788,000 320,425 40.66

    Historic Village 0 46,500 0 0.00 248,000 134,320 54.16

    Other 0 46,000 0 0.00 221,000 0 0.00

14,275,893 17,544,900 7,003,088 39.92 19,972,900 10,976,249 54.96

Quarterly Financial Report
Capital Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Refuse Fund Revenues
TAXES 4,647,626 4,600,000 4,696,246 102.09 4,576,000 4,607,358 100.69
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 6,358 6,000 2,846 47.43 6,000 3,430 57.17
INTEREST & RENT 11,629 8,000 7,021 87.76 14,000 10,645 76.04

4,665,613 4,614,000 4,706,112 102.00 4,596,000 4,621,433 100.55
Refuse Fund Expenditures
Sanitation 4,267,897 4,491,240 1,959,650 43.63 4,446,000 2,037,198 45.82

4,267,897 4,491,240 1,959,650 43.63 4,446,000 2,037,198 45.82

Quarterly Financial Report
Refuse Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Library Fund Revenues
TAXES 2,982,973 2,956,000 3,014,584 101.98 2,992,000 3,014,363 100.75
GRANTS 47,728 15,000 20,232 134.88 20,000 24,081 120.40
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOCAL UNITS 122,181 100,000 107,546 107.55 109,000 121,681 111.63
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 24,030 24,250 12,072 49.78 22,000 26,252 119.33
FINES AND FORFEITURES 114,405 100,000 57,943 57.94 100,000 55,993 55.99
INTEREST & RENT 20,043 13,750 9,556 69.50 17,800 6,917 38.86
OTHER REVENUE 27,637 27,000 26,633 98.64 5,000 836 16.73

3,338,998 3,236,000 3,248,566 100.39 3,265,800 3,250,122 99.52
Library Fund Expenditures
Recreation and culture 3,075,723 3,261,990 1,488,478 45.63 3,582,200 1,606,573 44.85

3,075,723 3,261,990 1,488,478 45.63 3,582,200 1,606,573 44.85

Quarterly Financial Report
Library Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
General Debt Service Fund Revenues
TAXES 2,990,552 2,965,000 3,020,478 101.87 2,995,700 3,018,789 100.77
INTEREST & RENT 9,029 14,000 4,283 30.59 8,000 6,272 78.41

2,999,582 2,979,000 3,024,761 101.54 3,003,700 3,025,061 100.71
General Debt Service Fund Expenditures
Debt Service 3,064,764 3,107,043 2,676,081 86.13 3,105,600 2,750,299 88.56

3,064,764 3,107,043 2,676,081 86.13 3,105,600 2,750,299 88.56

Quarterly Financial Report
General Debt Service Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Major Street Fund Revenues
GRANTS 3,963,956 3,500,000 1,869,093 53.40 3,923,000 2,023,507 51.58
INTEREST & RENT 18,804 9,000 7,280 80.89 9,000 9,247 102.74

3,982,760 3,509,000 1,876,373 53.47 3,932,000 2,032,754 51.70
Major Street Fund Expenditures
Transfers Out & Other Uses 4,046,600 4,046,600 1,719,462 42.49 4,198,000 1,870,606 44.56

4,046,600 4,046,600 1,719,462 42.49 4,198,000 1,870,606 44.56

Quarterly Financial Report
Major Street Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Local Street Fund Revenues
GRANTS 1,555,266 1,380,000 732,580 53.09 1,542,000 749,591 48.61
INTEREST & RENT 15,744 8,000 6,088 76.09 8,000 8,381 104.76
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 97,196 300,000 150,000 50.00 500,000 250,000 50.00

1,668,206 1,688,000 888,668 52.65 2,050,000 1,007,972 49.17
Local Street Fund Expenditures
Transfers Out & Other Uses 1,761,276 1,905,900 626,370 32.86 2,032,000 699,779 34.44

1,761,276 1,905,900 626,370 32.86 2,032,000 699,779 34.44

Quarterly Financial Report
Local Street Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Forfeiture Fund Revenues
FINES AND FORFEITURES 420,486 355,500 91,716 25.80 130,000 79,612 61.24

420,486 355,500 91,716 25.80 130,000 79,612 61.24
Forfeiture Fund Expenditures
Public Safety 84,976 87,000 42,444 48.79 182,000 47,994 26.37
    Police 84,976 87,000 42,444 48.79 182,000 47,994 26.37

84,976 87,000 42,444 48.79 182,000 47,994 26.37

Quarterly Financial Report
Forfeiture Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Aquatic Center Fund Revenues
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 476,342 542,000 238,200 43.95 545,000 197,291 36.20
INTEREST & RENT 55,948 38,400 46,180 120.26 48,400 17,389 35.93
OTHER REVENUE 1 100 1 0.50 100 0 0.00

532,291 580,500 284,381 48.99 593,500 214,680 36.17
Aquatic Center Fund Expenditures
Aquatic Center 526,287 628,800 304,222 48.38 476,500 309,857 65.03
    Operations 526,287 570,800 304,222 53.30 388,500 309,857 79.76

    Capital 0 58,000 0 0.00 88,000 0 0.00

526,287 628,800 304,222 48.38 476,500 309,857 65.03

Quarterly Financial Report
Aquatic Center Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Revenues
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 1,335,432 1,478,300 735,347 49.74 1,500,500 757,430 50.48
OTHER REVENUE 3,900 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

1,339,332 1,478,300 735,347 49.74 1,500,500 757,430 50.48
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Expenditures
Sanctuary Lake 1,735,921 1,860,500 1,019,497 54.80 1,841,151 841,119 45.68
    Billy Casper 1,429,827 1,172,700 792,290 67.56 1,125,676 740,769 65.81

    City Expenses 306,093 687,800 121,084 17.60 715,475 100,350 14.03

    Capital 0 0 106,122 0.00 0 0 0.00

1,735,921 1,860,500 1,019,497 54.80 1,841,151 841,119 45.68

Quarterly Financial Report
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Sylvan Glen Golf Course Revenues
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 826,507 1,097,200 599,308 54.62 1,115,003 555,498 49.82
INTEREST & RENT 162,700 163,400 126,634 77.50 163,400 116,983 71.59
OTHER REVENUE 6,600 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

995,807 1,260,600 725,943 57.59 1,278,403 672,482 52.60
Sylvan Glen Golf Course Expenditures
Sylvan Glen 1,096,973 1,288,000 672,370 52.20 1,106,219 558,726 50.51
    Billy Casper 1,102,753 984,700 585,143 59.42 1,062,219 585,196 55.09

    City Expenses -5,781 78,900 -16,195 -20.53 44,000 -26,470 -60.16

    Capital 0 224,400 103,422 46.09 0 0 0.00

1,096,973 1,288,000 672,370 52.20 1,106,219 558,726 50.51

Quarterly Financial Report
Sylvan Glen Golf Course

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Sewer Fund Revenues
GRANTS 0 0 0 0.00 333,000 0 0.00
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 12,451,888 14,424,000 7,339,776 50.89 14,394,000 6,830,833 47.46
INTEREST & RENT 183,814 115,000 70,779 61.55 115,000 94,639 82.30
OTHER REVENUE 86,425 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

12,722,127 14,539,000 7,410,555 50.97 14,842,000 6,925,472 46.66
Sewer Fund Expenditures
Sewer 12,875,621 14,253,020 6,062,096 42.53 14,745,131 6,547,088 44.40
    Administration & Cost of Sales 12,265,375 10,829,720 5,561,253 51.35 11,411,001 5,998,473 52.57

    Maintenance 610,246 1,623,300 310,189 19.11 1,097,130 461,580 42.07

    Capital 0 1,800,000 190,655 10.59 2,237,000 87,035 3.89

12,875,621 14,253,020 6,062,096 42.53 14,745,131 6,547,088 44.40

Quarterly Financial Report
Sewer Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



Description
Last Year

Total Actual
Last Year
Budget

Last Year
Year To Date

Last Year
Percent to 

Budget
Current Year 

Budget
Current Year
Year To Date

Current 
Year
% to 

Budget
Water Fund Revenues
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 15,075,584 17,165,000 8,932,312 52.04 17,805,000 8,349,600 46.89
INTEREST & RENT 120,112 79,000 54,797 69.36 108,000 28,589 26.47
OTHER REVENUE 175,812 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

15,371,508 17,244,000 8,987,109 52.12 17,913,000 8,378,189 46.77
Water Fund Expenditures
Water 15,503,688 19,007,330 8,001,351 42.10 20,248,461 8,866,928 43.79
    Administration & Cost of Sales 12,831,736 11,403,610 6,743,004 59.13 11,931,261 6,810,537 57.08

    Transmission & Distribution 871,179 1,135,740 381,154 33.56 1,086,330 511,594 47.09

    Maintenance 1,594,809 1,897,120 741,912 39.11 1,956,460 709,941 36.29

    Reading & Accounting 205,964 270,860 89,947 33.21 274,410 104,250 37.99

    Capital 0 4,300,000 45,334 1.05 5,000,000 730,606 14.61

15,503,688 19,007,330 8,001,351 42.10 20,248,461 8,866,928 43.79

Quarterly Financial Report
Water Fund

For the Period Ending December 31, 2014

 February 02, 2015  17 / 37 



City of Troy

Schedule of Cash and Investments

12/31/2014

Fund Financial Institution Type of Investment Rate

Maturity 

Date Acct # G/L Account

Balance per Bank 

(cost)

Outstanding 

Checks

Deposits in 

Transit Transfers Other Items Balance per Books

Pooled Investment Fund Bank of Michigan Certificate of Deposit 0.0060       10/7/15 110000654 751.1003 207,811.08$              207,811.08$                     

Pooled Investment Fund Comerica Money Market 0.0020       1852675154 751.1120 1,201,790.37$           1,201,790.37$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Comerica Checking Account -         1852985181 751.1001.001 45,392,493.56$         (1,353,392.65)$       6,070.00$        3,442.00$           (84,958.26)$         43,963,654.65$                

Pooled Investment Fund Comerica Cash & Cash Equivalents -         P1R-131229 751.1001.230 6,346.59$                 6,346.59$                         

Pooled Investment Fund Comerica Government  & Municipal Bonds 0.0144       P1R-131229 751.1120 10,190,278.90$         10,190,278.90$                

Pooled Investment Fund Fifth Third Bank Cash & Cash Equivalents 0.0001       069-005851 751.1001.230 831,696.10$              831,696.10$                     

Pooled Investment Fund Fifth Third Bank Government  & Municipal Bonds 0.0197       069-005851 751.1120 37,512,093.62$         37,512,093.62$                

Pooled Investment Fund Flagstar Certificate of Deposit 0.0036       2/19/15 1016345012 751.1003 3,733,149.03$           3,733,149.03$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Huntington Bank Money Market 0.0015       01381713471 751.1001.140 606,095.51$              606,095.51$                     

Pooled Investment Fund Huntington Bank Certificate of Deposit 0.0030       10/29/15 07382470908 751.1003 1,124,270.51$           1,124,270.51$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Independent Bank Certificate of Deposit 0.0050 12/24/15 1017384003 751.1003 5,536,491.05$           5,536,491.05$                  

Pooled Investment Fund MBIA-Class Money Market 0.0010       MI-01-0290-0001 751.1120 1,696,405.74$           1,696,405.74$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Cash & Cash Equivalents -         089-128204-227-1-0 751.1001.230 527,824.47$              527,824.47$                     

Pooled Investment Fund Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Mutual Funds 0.0005 089-128204-227-1-0 751.1001.230 2,346,745.55$           2,346,745.55$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Government  & Municipal Bonds 0.0137       089-128204-227-1-0 751.1120 5,956,340.57$           5,956,340.57$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Mutual Funds 0.0003       310-144417-526-1-0 751.1120 2,035,133.81$           2,035,133.81$                  

Pooled Investment Fund PNC Bank Money Market 0.0030 41-0577-7324 751.1120 5,000,575.34$           5,000,575.34$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Private Bank, The Certificate of Deposit 0.0060       8/19/15 501003 751.1003 1,093,220.65$           1,093,220.65$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Private Bank, The Certificate of Deposit 0.0060       8/6/15 503615 751.1003 1,761,080.23$           1,761,080.23$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Private Bank, The Certificate of Deposit 0.0060       9/10/15 568100 751.1003 2,166,103.15$           2,166,103.15$                  

Pooled Investment Fund Talmer Bank Money Market 0.0050 509022216 751.1120 5,000,958.90$           5,000,958.90$                  

Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fifth Third Bank Checking Account -         7913275272 583.1001.130 12,500.54$               -$                       -$                 12,500.54$                       

Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fifth Third Bank Checking Account -         7913275280 583.1001.100 609,084.78$              (1,773.45)$             329.00$           (183.00)$              607,457.33$                     

Sewer Fund Huntington Bank Certificate of Deposit 0.0025       8/20/15 07382468923 590.1003 712,447.31$              712,447.31$                     

Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fifth Third Bank Checking Account -         7913275264 584.1001.130 491.40$                    491.40$                            

Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fifth Third Bank Checking Account -         7913275306 584.1001.100 33,648.77$               (2,932.72)$             40.00$             30,756.05$                       

Trust & Agency Fund Comerica Checking Account -         1852985173 701.1001.001  $        11,197,330.68  $           (42,158.69)  $      13,670.37 (3,442.00)$         (369,478.41)$       10,795,921.95$                

Water Fund Comerica Money Market 0.0001       1852675147 591.1017.110 485.36$                    485.36$                            

Water Fund Fifth Third Bank Cash & Cash Equivalents 0.0001       069-038407 591.1001.100 127,455.86$              127,455.86$                     

Water Fund Fifth Third Bank Government  & Municipal Bonds 0.0264       069-038407 591.1120 4,037,181.19$           4,037,181.19$                  

Water Fund Huntington Bank Certificate of Deposit 0.0013       1/15/15 07382468758 591.1003 183,768.07$              183,768.07$                     

Total 150,841,298.69$       (1,400,257.51)$       20,109.37$       -$                   (454,619.67)$       149,006,530.88$              

G:\CASH & INVESTMENTS\2014-2015\Quarterly Schedule of Cash & Investments - Qtr Ending 12-31-14 for PDF.xlsx



stewartc
Text Box
O-02b



B
U

ILD
IN

G
P

E
R

M
IT

B
U

ILD
IN

G
B

U
ILD

IN
G

P
E

R
M

IT
B

U
ILD

IN
G

P
E

R
M

IT
S

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
P

E
R

M
IT

P
E

R
M

IT
S

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
P

E
R

M
IT

2014
2014

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 2014

2015
2015

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 2015

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 
85

1
3

,7
2

6
,4

3
2

.0
0

$
        

2
1

5
,5

1
1

.9
1

$
       

172
1

3
,7

8
9

,6
2

0
.0

0
$

   
3

5
2

,6
5

3
.9

9
$

       

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

99
1

2
,4

3
2

,5
5

7
.0

0
$

        
2

5
3

,0
0

7
.6

5
$

       
0

-
$                    

M
A

R
C

H
109

 $
          9

,4
0

4
,2

5
5

.0
0

 
1

8
1

,6
7

0
.9

0
$

       
0

-
$                    

A
P

R
IL

180
9

,2
7

0
,7

4
3

.0
0

$
          

2
3

6
,3

5
3

.0
6

$
       

0
-

$                    

M
A

Y
239

1
8

,3
1

3
,9

2
6

.0
0

$
        

3
5

5
,8

3
9

.3
9

$
       

0
-

$                    

JU
N

E
239

 $
       1

8
,1

0
2

,7
9

7
.0

0
 

3
6

5
,4

2
5

.1
8

$
       

0
-

$                    

JU
LY

247
 $

       1
1

,9
3

5
,4

2
7

.0
0

 
2

9
9

,6
1

3
.8

3
$

       
0

-
$                    

A
U

G
U

S
T

234
 $

       3
1

,5
3

4
,4

2
8

.0
0

 
4

7
1

,5
4

7
.4

1
$

       
0

-
$                    

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
224

 $
       1

5
,9

7
6

,0
7

7
.0

0
 

2
5

5
,0

8
1

.9
6

$
       

0
-

$                    

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
242

 $
       1

4
,9

4
7

,4
7

8
.0

0
 

3
4

0
,3

0
7

.0
4

$
       

0
-

$                    

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

173
 $

       3
2

,6
4

8
,2

6
5

.0
0

 
4

5
0

,2
3

5
.6

9
$

       
0

-
$                    

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

155
 $

          6
,8

1
6

,1
4

1
.0

0
 

2
0

6
,5

7
9

.4
6

$
       

0
-

$                    

T
O

T
A

L
2226

$195,108,526.00
$3,631,173.48

172
$13,789,620.00

$352,653.99

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 IS
S

U
E

D



stewartc
Text Box
O-02c































1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

1

Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

stewartc
Text Box
O-02d



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
The	  Board	  of	  Trustees	  of	  the	  Troy	  Historical	  Society	  (THS)	  and	  the	  staff	  of	  the	  Troy	  Historic	  Village	  (THV)	  
are	  pleased	  to	  present	  this	  Annual	  Report	  for	  our	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  (FYE)	  June	  30,	  2014.	  	  	  
	  
The	  accomplishments	  presented	  in	  this	  report	  for	  the	  past	  fiscal	  year	  reflect	  ongoing	  efforts	  by	  trustees,	  
staff,	  and	  volunteers	  to	  implement	  our	  Strategic	  Plan	  that	  was	  adopted	  in	  2013.	  	  We	  are	  gaining	  
momentum	  in	  our	  operation	  of	  the	  Village,	  even	  though	  that	  may	  not	  be	  immediately	  apparent	  from	  the	  
financial	  numbers	  for	  FYE	  2014.	  
	  
We	  appreciate	  the	  generous	  support	  from	  our	  donors	  and	  sponsors	  that	  is	  needed	  to	  sustain	  our	  
operations	  and	  supplement	  program	  fees	  and	  limited	  operational	  support	  from	  the	  City	  of	  Troy.	  	  We	  
embrace	  our	  mission	  to	  stimulate	  discovery	  and	  cultivate	  life-‐long	  appreciation	  of	  history	  through	  
meaningful	  experiences	  that	  engage	  the	  public.	  	  We	  continually	  work	  to	  preserve	  our	  valuable	  
collections,	  educate	  our	  youth	  and	  adult	  visitors,	  reinforce	  our	  community’s	  identity	  through	  heritage,	  
and	  contribute	  to	  our	  community’s	  economic	  development.	  
	  
This	  report	  is	  organized	  by	  the	  goals	  identified	  in	  the	  Strategic	  Plan	  that	  include	  enhancing	  our	  financial	  
viability,	  visitor	  experience,	  greater	  awareness,	  adequate	  resources,	  and	  organizational	  culture.	  	  A	  brief	  
description	  of	  the	  progress	  made	  in	  FYE	  2014	  to	  achieve	  these	  goals	  follows.	  
	  
I. Financial	  Viability	  –	  Serve	  as	  responsible	  financial	  stewards	  and	  achieve	  an	  appropriate	  level	  of	  

philanthropic	  contributions,	  revenue	  growth,	  grant	  funding,	  and	  visitor	  volumes	  to	  sustain	  and	  
grow	  Village	  operations	  on	  a	  long-‐term	  basis.	  

	  
• After	  achieving	  a	  modest	  operating	  surplus	  for	  FYE	  2013,	  THS	  budgeted	  increased	  expenditures	  

for	  the	  purpose	  of	  sustaining	  and	  growing	  THV’s	  long-‐term	  future,	  resulting	  in	  an	  operating	  
deficit	  for	  its	  operation	  of	  THV	  in	  FYE	  2014.	  	  This	  deficit	  operating	  budget	  was	  for	  the	  first	  year	  
of	  the	  3-‐year	  balanced	  budget	  adopted	  by	  THS	  in	  its	  Strategic	  Plan.	  

	  
• In	  FYE	  2014	  THS	  completed	  its	  transition	  from	  modified	  cash	  basis	  accounting	  to	  accrual	  

accounting.	  	  This	  change	  should	  help	  THS	  with	  its	  future	  grant	  applications,	  but	  for	  FYE	  2014	  it	  
added	  to	  the	  operating	  deficit.	  

	  
• In	  FYE	  2014	  THS	  hired	  new	  part-‐time	  staff	  in	  Marketing	  and	  Fund	  Development	  for	  future	  

enhancement	  of	  THV	  revenues,	  and	  in	  field	  trip	  instruction	  and	  archives	  management	  for	  future	  
expansion	  of	  THV	  programming.	  	  THS	  also	  purchased	  a	  new	  computer	  and	  telephone	  system	  for	  
THV	  that	  in	  the	  next	  three	  years	  should	  save	  about	  40%	  from	  its	  previous	  IT/telephone	  
arrangements.	  
	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
	  

2	  
	  

• THS	  revenues	  for	  FYE	  2014	  were	  $300,288	  compared	  with	  $302,819	  for	  FYE	  2013.	  	  Apart	  from	  
changes	  required	  by	  the	  shift	  to	  accrual	  accounting,	  no	  major	  year	  to	  year	  revenue	  changes	  
occurred	  –	  notably,	  school	  group/field	  trip	  fees	  increased,	  while	  grant	  income	  declined.	  	  
Expenses	  increased	  to	  $335,811	  in	  FYE	  2014	  from	  under	  $300,000	  in	  FYE	  2013.	  

	  
• THS	  secured	  a	  grant	  of	  $15,000	  from	  the	  Kresge	  Foundation	  and	  several	  applications	  were	  

submitted	  to	  other	  foundations.	  	  Allegra	  Printing	  and	  Marketing	  in	  Troy	  awarded	  a	  $750	  grant	  
from	  their	  FootPRINT	  Fund	  for	  the	  production	  of	  brochures	  in	  the	  Village.	  
	  

• Fundraising	  efforts	  resulted	  in	  over	  $20,000	  in	  sponsorships	  (Genisys	  Credit	  Union	  and	  Troy	  
Traffic	  Jam	  major	  sponsors:	  Kirco,	  Suburban	  Collection,	  Kelly	  Services).	  
	  

• Donations	  from	  individuals	  totaled	  over	  $41,000.	  
	  

• Several	  fund	  development	  special	  events	  were	  held	  including	  the	  Troy	  Traffic	  Jam	  car	  show,	  
Celebrating	  Excellence	  at	  Ruth’s	  Chris	  Steak	  House,	  Celebrating	  Michigan	  with	  Thomas	  Richards	  
Charity,	  and	  a	  Dine-‐to-‐Donate	  program	  at	  Granite	  City	  Food	  &	  Brewery.	  
	  

• Program	  revenue	  from	  school	  field	  trips	  and	  education	  talks	  totaled	  over	  $100,000.	  
	  

• A	  Fund	  Development	  Plan	  for	  THS	  was	  created	  identifying	  various	  ways	  to	  meet	  our	  aggressive	  
financial	  goals	  for	  FYE	  2015	  and	  beyond.	  
	  

• The	  financial	  audit	  for	  THS	  in	  FYE	  2013	  was	  completed	  in	  January	  2014,	  and	  the	  audit	  for	  FYE	  
2014	  was	  completed	  in	  December	  2014.	  	  All	  compliance	  reports	  required	  of	  THS	  were	  timely	  
filed	  with	  the	  Internal	  Revenue	  Service	  and	  the	  State	  of	  Michigan.	  

	  
	  
II. Visitor	  Experience	  –	  Establish	  the	  Troy	  Historic	  Village	  as	  a	  unique	  cultural	  destination	  that	  is	  

convenient,	  accessible,	  meaningful,	  relevant,	  affordable,	  and	  dynamic.	  	  The	  Village	  will	  become	  a	  
popular	  gathering	  and	  happening	  place	  for	  Troy	  residents	  and	  Southeast	  Michigan.	  

	  
• Public	  hours	  were	  extended	  to	  Monday	  –	  Friday	  from	  10:00	  am	  to	  3:00	  pm.	  	  During	  summer,	  the	  

Village	  was	  also	  open	  Saturdays	  from	  10:00	  am	  to	  2:00	  pm.	  
	  

• A	  diverse	  array	  of	  programs	  was	  offered	  at	  the	  Village	  including	  elementary	  school	  field	  trips,	  
Civil	  War	  Days,	  Artisan	  Arts	  (blacksmithing,	  watercolor),	  a	  Behind	  the	  Scenes	  Tour	  in	  June	  2014,	  
Thursday	  Teas	  at	  Two,	  Cheddar	  pre-‐school	  story	  hour,	  evening	  speaker	  series,	  and	  numerous	  
youth	  summer	  programs.	  	  There	  were	  over	  2,100	  participants	  in	  these	  programs.	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
	  

3	  
	  

	  
• Troy	  Historic	  Village	  continued	  its	  collaboration	  with	  the	  Troy	  Nature	  Center	  to	  jointly	  present	  

Maple	  Syrup	  Time	  and	  Traveling	  Through	  Trails	  and	  Time	  in	  Troy.	  	  It	  is	  estimated	  that	  over	  1,000	  
individuals	  attended	  and	  participated	  in	  these	  joint	  programs.	  

	  
• A	  total	  of	  over	  20,000	  people	  visited	  the	  Village	  during	  FYE	  2014	  including	  walk-‐in	  visitors,	  

program	  attendees,	  and	  event	  participants.	  
	  

• Several	  different	  interpretive	  sign	  prototypes	  were	  created	  for	  each	  of	  the	  buildings	  in	  the	  
Village	  and	  visitors	  were	  asked	  to	  provide	  feedback.	  	  Based	  on	  this	  visitor	  research	  a	  design	  was	  
selected.	  	  Several	  sign	  manufacturers	  were	  contacted.	  	  Targeted	  fundraising	  appeals	  in	  May	  
2014	  generated	  $7,000	  to	  support	  the	  creation	  and	  installation	  of	  the	  signs.	  
	  

• Traditional	  holiday	  events	  (Trick	  or	  Treat	  and	  Christmas)	  were	  held	  in	  the	  Village	  resulting	  in	  
almost	  1,000	  visitors.	  
	  

• The	  Troy	  Garden	  Club	  has	  been	  a	  long-‐time	  partner	  with	  the	  Troy	  Historical	  Society	  and	  
maintains	  the	  beautiful	  flower	  beds	  in	  the	  Village.	  	  The	  Village	  is	  one	  of	  the	  stops	  on	  their	  annual	  
summer	  Garden	  Walk	  Tour	  and	  we	  experienced	  over	  1,000	  visitors.	  	  A	  raffle	  held	  during	  the	  
Garden	  Walk	  generated	  approximately	  $1,000	  for	  THS.	  

	  
	  
III. Public	  Awareness	  –	  Establish	  region-‐wide	  awareness	  of	  the	  Troy	  Historic	  Village	  programs	  and	  

services.	  
	  

• Momentum,	  LLC,	  a	  digital	  marketing	  firm,	  began	  work	  to	  create	  new	  website	  for	  THV	  valued	  at	  
over	  $20,000.	  	  Momentum	  has	  a	  strong	  commitment	  to	  support	  deserving	  community	  non-‐
profit	  organizations.	  	  Their	  generous	  donation	  was	  a	  direct	  result	  of	  attending	  the	  Celebrating	  
Excellence	  event	  at	  Ruth’s	  Chris	  Steak	  House	  in	  March	  and	  follow	  up	  discussions	  with	  leadership	  
at	  THV.	  

	  
• A	  new	  brochure	  was	  created	  featuring	  the	  educational	  programs	  at	  THV,	  particularly	  the	  unique	  

field	  trips	  offered	  to	  elementary	  schools	  in	  the	  area.	  	  Over	  12,000	  students,	  teachers,	  and	  
chaperones	  visited	  the	  Village	  during	  the	  year,	  with	  over	  60%	  of	  these	  visitors	  coming	  from	  
outside	  of	  Troy.	  

	  
• Kim	  Hutchison,	  THV	  Marketing	  Director,	  created	  a	  marketing	  plan	  for	  the	  organization	  designed	  

to	  build	  a	  stronger	  brand	  image,	  graphic	  standards,	  and	  awareness	  of	  the	  Village.	  
	  

• The	  Village	  hosted	  a	  retreat	  for	  City	  of	  Troy	  leadership	  and	  staff	  in	  March	  2014.	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
	  

4	  
	  

	  
	  
IV. Adequate	  Resources	  –	  Maintain	  sufficient	  financial,	  technical,	  and	  human	  resources	  to	  support	  

the	  operations	  and	  capital	  projects	  of	  the	  Village.	  
	  

• New	  part-‐time	  professionals	  were	  hired	  at	  the	  Troy	  Historic	  Village	  including	  directors	  for	  
Marketing	  and	  Fund	  Development,	  a	  Historic	  Interpreter,	  and	  an	  Archivist.	  	  	  

	  
• Through	  the	  generous	  support	  from	  the	  City	  of	  Troy,	  numerous	  capital	  repairs	  were	  undertaken	  

in	  the	  Village	  including	  a	  new	  Poppleton	  School	  cupola,	  painting	  of	  the	  Caswell	  House,	  
renovations	  to	  create	  temporary	  access	  for	  the	  Niles-‐Barnard	  House,	  preparations	  for	  a	  new	  
boiler	  and	  heating	  system	  in	  main	  building,	  a	  new	  furnace	  in	  Print	  Shop,	  and	  engineering	  plans	  
for	  a	  new	  drainage	  system	  and	  paver	  pathways.	  

	  
• Architectural	  floor	  plans	  for	  the	  renovation	  of	  the	  Niles-‐Barnard	  House	  were	  prepared	  by	  

Hopkins-‐Burns	  architects	  and	  renovation	  cost	  estimates	  were	  developed	  by	  Frank	  Rewold	  and	  
Son,	  Inc.	  
	  

• Village	  events	  and	  operations	  were	  greatly	  supported	  by	  over	  120	  volunteers	  that	  contributed	  
over	  5,400	  hours	  of	  their	  time,	  representing	  over	  2.5	  full-‐time	  equivalent	  employees.	  
	  

• A	  new	  computer	  and	  phone	  system	  was	  installed	  at	  the	  Village	  resulting	  in	  lower	  operating	  
costs,	  new	  equipment,	  and	  enhanced	  communication	  functions.	  
	  

• Collections	  report	  summary	  (see	  Appendix).	  
	  
	  
	  
V. Organizational	  Culture	  –	  Continue	  the	  transformation	  of	  the	  Troy	  Historical	  Society	  and	  Board	  of	  

Trustees	  to	  a	  governance	  organization	  dedicated	  to	  the	  preservation	  and	  growth	  of	  the	  Troy	  
Historic	  Village.	  	  Improve	  the	  level	  of	  expertise	  and	  performance	  of	  the	  staff	  and	  Board	  members	  
through	  training,	  customer	  service,	  and	  community	  involvement.	  

	  
• Significant	  progress	  was	  made	  on	  standardizing	  the	  structure	  of	  board	  committees	  and	  clarifying	  

their	  purpose	  and	  performance	  measures.	  
	  

• Efforts	  were	  undertaken	  to	  revise	  the	  accounting	  procedures	  and	  ensure	  separation	  of	  duties	  as	  
suggested	  in	  a	  previous	  audit	  report.	  
	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
	  

5	  
	  

• Formal	  staff	  evaluations	  were	  conducted	  with	  each	  THV	  member	  with	  a	  review	  of	  past	  
performance	  and	  identification	  of	  areas	  and	  skills	  to	  improve.	  
	  

• Several	  surveys	  were	  undertaken	  of	  Village	  members	  and	  visitors	  to	  improve	  our	  membership	  
program	  and	  improve	  the	  visitor	  experience	  at	  the	  Village.	  	  The	  organization	  continues	  to	  seek	  
ways	  to	  be	  more	  responsive	  to	  our	  visitors	  and	  stakeholders.	  
	  

	  
	  
	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  
Annual	  Report	  for	  Fiscal	  Year	  Ending	  June	  30,	  2014	  
	  
Appendix	  	  

• Troy	  Historical	  Society	  Board	  of	  Trustees	  

• FYE	  2014	  Audited	  Financial	  Statements	  

• Sponsors	  and	  Donors	  in	  2014	  

• Collections	  Report	  

	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

	  



Troy Historical Society Board of Trustees, 2013-2014 
 

Last	  Name	   First	  Name	   Served	  
Partial	  Year	  

Officers	   Affiliations	  

Chambers	   Barbara	   	   	   Code	  Enforcement	  Officer,	  City	  of	  Clawson;	  member,	  Troy	  
Historic	  District	  Commission	  

Crandall	   Jim	   	   	   Retired	  corporate	  and	  real	  estate	  tax	  consultant	  

Iceman	   Alison	   	   	   Environmental	  Services	  Specialist,	  HealthCure	  

Iceman	   Judy	   	   President	   Administration	  and	  Sales,	  SunTel	  Services;	  troop	  leader,	  
Girl	  Scouts	  of	  America,	  five	  years	  

Jackson	   Sherrill	   *	   Secretary	   Instructor,	  Troy	  Nature	  Society;	  Retired	  Project	  Manager,	  
EDS;	  	  Docent,	  Detroit	  Zoological	  Society	  

Kerwin	   Mary	   	   	   Owner	  of	  Kerwin	  Consulting,	  LLC	  

Kornacki	   Rosemary	   *	   	   Retired	  sales	  executive	  at	  Broner	  Safety,	  Former	  chair	  of	  
Troy	  Historical	  Commission,	  Professional	  musician	  

Lavender	   John	   	   Treasurer	   Retired	  Networking	  Consultant,	  IBM;	  volunteer	  
instructor,	  Troy	  Senior	  Computer	  Center;	  President,	  St.	  
Augustine	  Lutheran	  Church	  &	  School	  Foundation	  	  

Lavender	   Sue	   	   	   Retired	  bookkeeper;	  Recording	  Secretary,	  State	  Board	  
Lutheran	  Child	  and	  Family	  Service	  Auxiliary;	  member	  and	  
Past	  Treasurer,	  Oakland	  County	  Quilt	  Guild	  

Nowosatko	   Michael	   	   	   Small	  business	  owner;	  graphic	  designer;	  Committee	  
Chairman,	  Troop	  1701,	  Boy	  Scouts	  of	  America	  	  

Randol	   Ward	   	   Vice	  President	  
Asst.	  Treasurer	  

Attorney,	  Dickinson	  Wright	  LLC;	  member,	  Troy	  
Downtown	  Development	  Authority	  

Rounds	   Fred	   	   	   Retired	  engineer,	  General	  Motors	  

Siess	   Judy	   	   	   Retired,	  Michigan	  Family	  Independence	  Agency;	  past	  
Board	  member,	  YWCA	  of	  Metro	  Detroit	  

Stewart	   Cynthia	   	   	   Community	  Affairs	  Director,	  City	  of	  Troy	  

Strong	   Jonathan	   *	   	   Account	  Vice	  President,	  Financial	  Advisor,	  UBS;	  active	  
leader,	  Boy	  Scouts	  of	  America	  

Toth	   Ann	   	   	   Middle	  School	  teacher,	  Holy	  Name	  Catholic	  School	  

	  

































Troy	  Historical	  Society	  	  
Sponsors	  and	  Donors	  in	  2014	  
	  
Troy	  Traffic	  Jam	  Car	  Show	  Business	  Sponsors	  

• Kirco	  (Columbia	  Center)	  
• Kelly	  Services	  
• Suburban	  Collection	  
• Ajax	  Paving	  
• J	  &	  M	  Collision	  
• M-‐1	  Uniprop	  Ventures	  LLC	  	  
• Master	  Auto	  Service	  
• Pennington	  Collision	  
• Sun	  Shade	  Window	  Tinting	  
• SunTel	  Services	  

	  
	  
Troy	  Garden	  Club	  Walk	  Raffle	  Sponsors	  

• Achatz	  Handmade	  Pies	  
• Auburn	  Oaks	  Garden	  Center	  
• Backyard	  Birds,	  Birmingham	  
• Bordine	  Nursery	  
• English	  Gardens	  Marketing	  Dept	  
• Granite	  City	  Food	  &	  Brewery	  
• Home	  Depot	  
• Home	  Depot	  
• Iceman	  Family	  
• Jo	  Grindem	  
• JoAnn	  Preston	  
• Judy	  Cornellius	  
• Kim's	  Restaurant	  
• Kona	  Grill	  
• Kroger	  
• Kroger	  
• LaVida	  Salon	  
• Lowes	  
• Maggiano's	  Little	  Italy	  
• Meadow	  Brook	  Theatre	  
• MeadowBrook	  Estate	  
• Meijer	  
• Nino	  Salvaggio	  

	  
	  
	  
Troy	  Garden	  Club	  Walk	  Raffle	  Sponsors	  
(continued)	  
• Ridleys	  Bakery	  Café	  
• Sherwin	  Williams	  
• SOCCRA	  
• Starbucks	  
• SunTel	  Services	  
• Telly's	  Greenhouse	  &	  Garden	  Center	  
• Toma's	  Salad	  Shop	  
• Trevarrow	  Ace	  Hardware	  
• Troy	  Nature	  Society	  
• Uncle	  Luke's	  Feed	  Store	  
• Ye	  Olde	  Flower	  Barn	  

	  
Scarecrow	  Row	  Business	  Sponsors	  

• Allegra	  Printing	  and	  Marketing	  
• Billy	  Sims	  BBQ	  
• Century	  21	  Real	  Estate	  
• Dairy	  Queen	  
• Elizabeth	  Kaniarz,	  Thrivent	  
• Friends	  of	  Troy	  Public	  Library	  
• JDC	  Tek	  	  
• Kim’s	  Restaurant	  
• LJPR	  
• Main	  Street	  Bank	  
• Ridley’s	  Bakery	  Café	  
• Signs	  and	  More	  
• Stevens	  Worldwide	  Moving	  
• Tim	  Horton’s	  
• Trevarrow	  Hardware	  
• Troy	  Public	  Library	  
• Troy	  Rotary	  
• Troy	  Sports	  Center	  
• WCI	  Contractors	  

	  
	  
	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  	  
Sponsors	  and	  Donors	  in	  2014	  
	  
	  
Scarecrow	  Row	  Individual/Family	  Sponsors	  

• Aileen,	  Amelia,	  and	  Nora	  Bittner	  
• Ann	  O'Brien	  
• Brittany	  St.	  Pierre	  
• Carol	  Mazurek	  
• Debbie	  Knauss	  
• Gail	  Lucas	  
• Hallie	  Armstrong	  
• Heather	  Siekierski	  
• Jeanine	  Kaczmarek	  
• Jennifer	  Ray	  
• Joe	  Lorenze	  Family	  
• Judy	  Davy	  
• Judy	  Iceman	  
• Karen	  Dunn	  
• Katie	  Workman	  
• Kim	  Vanatta	  
• Linda	  Shears	  (Image	  and	  Arts	  Council	  of	  

Troy)	  
• Marc	  Schriber	  
• Mariane	  Harris	  
• Matt	  Sabaugh	  
• Perla	  Andrade	  
• Phoebe	  Crandall	  (Monday	  Night	  Craft	  

Ladies)	  
• Renee	  Marone	  
• Robin	  Tyrrell	  
• Rosemary	  Kornacki	  
• Tanya	  Johnston	  
• Tasnium	  Levine	  (Room	  #2,	  3,	  4)	  
• Theresa	  Gebara	  

	  
Scarecrow	  Row	  Building	  Volunteers	  

• Bill	  Williams	  
• Debbie	  Hancock	  
• JoAnn	  Preston	  
• Karen	  Brandt	  
• Karol	  Carter	  

• Linda	  Buchanan	  
• Pat	  Geilbord	  
• Ron	  Buchanan	  
• Rosemary	  Kornacki	  
• Sharon	  Greenlees	  
• Yolanda	  Tenorio-‐Thomas	  
	  

Scarecrow	  Glow	  Business	  and	  Individual	  
Sponsors	  

• Achatz	  Pies	  
• Allegra	  Printing	  and	  Marketing	  
• Fieldstone	  Winery	  
• Granite	  City	  Food	  &	  Brewery	  
• Kona	  Grill	  
• Local	  Business	  Solutions	  
• Mad	  Hatter	  Bistro	  
• Northern	  Lakes	  Seafood	  
• Ruth’s	  Chris	  Steak	  House	  
• Zoyogurt	  

	  
	  
Trick	  or	  Treat	  Sponsors	  

• Allegra	  Printing	  and	  Marketing	  
• Genisys	  Credit	  Union	  
• Meijer	  
• Tim	  Hortons	  
• Toshiba	  

	  
Grants	  and	  Foundations	  

• Allegra	  Printing	  and	  Marketing	  –	  
FootPRINT	  Fund	  

• City	  of	  Troy	  
• Kresge	  Foundation	  

	  
	  
	  
	  
	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  	  
Sponsors	  and	  Donors	  in	  2014	  
	  
	  
Individual	  and	  Organizational	  Donors	  
(Memorials)	  
Memorial	  for	  Thelma	  Holdburg:	  Ward	  Randol,	  
Mary	  Kerwin,	  Robert	  and	  Elizabeth	  Taskir,	  Judy	  
Siess,	  Mary	  and	  Walter	  Cornelius,	  Jim	  and	  
Marilyn	  Jarrait,	  John	  and	  Sue	  Lavender,	  Judy	  
Iceman,	  Fred	  and	  Muriel	  Rounds,	  Karen	  and	  
Tom	  Brault,	  Jess	  and	  Dan	  Brault,	  Vera	  Milz,	  
Leland	  McLean,	  Bob	  Knowles,	  Ray	  Lucas,	  Nina	  
and	  Jeff	  Becker,	  Laurel	  Heyniger	  	  
Memorial	  for	  Ollie	  Schroeder:	  Mary	  Kerwin,	  
Jeanne	  Stine	  
Memorial	  for	  Susan	  Miller	  Smilnak:	  Troy	  
Education	  Association	  
Memorial	  for	  Bernie	  Czerwinski:	  Ward	  Randol,	  
Mary	  Kerwin,	  Loraine	  Campbell	  
Memorial	  for	  Paul	  Willuweit:	  Loraine	  Campbell	  
Memorial	  for	  Mary	  Lois	  Burgess	  and	  Sherrill	  
Jackson:	  Mary	  Kerwin	  
Memorial	  for	  Sue	  Werpetinski:	  Jim	  Werpetinski	  
Memorial	  for	  Lois	  Jamieson	  Lance:	  Avis	  
Landmesser	  
Memorial	  for	  Ralph	  and	  Alice	  Jarrait:	  Jim	  and	  
Marilyn	  Jarrait	  
Memorial	  for	  Ron	  Castorri:	  Steve	  Lama	  
Memorial	  for	  Harlan	  Hether	  family:	  Bonnie	  
(Hether)	  Kalef	  
Memorial	  for	  Bill	  Price:	  	  Susan	  Price	  
	  
• Joyce	  and	  Charles	  Simmons	  Memorial	  Fund	  
• Albert	  Hatala	  
• Andrew	  and	  Catherine	  O’Gawa	  
• Anne	  and	  Brian	  Partlan	  
• Automation	  Alley	  (Ken	  Rogers)	  
• Bob	  Heyniger	  
• Bob	  Knowles	  
• Bob	  Olree	  
• Carol	  Zager	  
• Charlie	  and	  Lisa	  Langton	  

• Dale	  and	  Janet	  Schairer	  
• Dave	  Trott	  
• Diane	  Gurzick	  
• Diane	  Marecki	  
• Dick	  Beaubien	  
• Don	  Edmunds	  
• Doris	  Schuchter	  
• Doug	  Thornburg	  
• Doug	  Tietz	  
• Edward	  Losiewcz	  
• Frank	  Gerstenecker	  
• Hanson	  Lee	  
• Helen	  Gach	  
• Henry	  Allemon	  
• Hope	  Dixon	  
• Hopkins	  Burns	  Design	  Studio	  
• Jeaneatte	  Wareham	  
• Jeanne	  Stine	  
• Jim	  and	  Lois	  Cyrulewski	  
• Jim	  Cameron	  
• JoAnn	  Mouch	  
• John	  and	  Peggy	  Sieffert	  
• John	  Lamerato	  
• Joseph	  and	  Daine	  Marecki	  
• Joy	  Wong	  
• Judy	  Davy	  
• Karen	  Karavias	  
• Kay	  McFarland	  
• Kenneth	  Noble	  
• Kimberly	  Coalson	  
• Kuniko	  Ganguly	  
• Leland	  McLean	  
• Lorna	  Gray	  
• Marion	  Turowski	  
• Mike	  Arnold	  
• Patricia	  Gates	  
• Phoebe	  and	  Jim	  Crandall	  
• Robert	  Taskis	  



Troy	  Historical	  Society	  	  
Sponsors	  and	  Donors	  in	  2014	  
	  
	  
Individual	  and	  Organizational	  Donors	  
(Memorials)	  (cont.)	  
• Russell	  Lewis	  
• Sally	  M.	  Flicker	  
• Sandra	  Clark	  
• Stephen	  Fox	  
• Tim	  McGee	  
• Troy	  Kiwanis	  
• Vera	  Milz	  
• Ward	  Randol	  
	  
	  
	  



Troy	  Historic	  Village	  
Collections	  Report	  for	  FYE	  2014	  
	  

Deaccessioned/never	  accessioned	  and	  re-‐homed:	  

Textiles:	  

§ Spools	  of	  thread	  
§ 2	  Pincushions	  
§ 5	  Blankets	  
§ 6	  Pillows	  
§ 1	  Bedspread	  
§ 1	  Carpet	  
§ 10	  Rugs	  
§ 1	  Mattress	  
§ 3	  Jackets	  
§ 12	  Hats	  
§ 8	  Pairs	  of	  Shoes	  
§ 8	  Other	  Clothing	  (shirts,	  pants,	  socks)	  

Paper	  Goods	  

§ 40	  Magazines	  
§ 30	  Books	  
§ 15	  Newspapers	  
§ 2	  Scrapbooks	  
§ 4	  Maps	  	  
§ 8	  Letters	  
§ 1	  Grouping	  of	  blank	  Stationery	  
§ 4	  Calendars	  

Metal	  Goods	  

§ 18	  Shoe	  Lasts	  
§ 21	  Pieces	  of	  Cutlery	  
§ 1	  Poker	  
§ 25	  Tools	  
§ 30	  Keys	  
§ 8	  Locks	  
§ 1	  Anvil	  	  

Misc.	  Other	  Goods:	  



Troy	  Historic	  Village	  
Collections	  Report	  for	  FYE	  2014	  
	  

§ 1	  Large	  Bench	  
§ 2	  Oil	  Lamps	  
§ 3	  Adding	  Machines	  
§ 15	  Decorative	  Prints	  
§ 30	  Prints	  of	  Past	  Presidents	  
§ 2	  Baskets	  
§ Militariana*	  	  
§ LP	  Records	  and	  45s	  
§ 22	  Badges	  
§ 4	  scythes	  
§ 2	  school	  benches	  
§ 2	  school	  seats	  

*	  Military	  goods	  were	  reconveyed	  to	  appropriate	  museum	  in	  the	  vicinity.	  These	  include:	  

§ 2	  bayonets	  
§ 12	  issues	  of	  Yank	  Magazine	  	  
§ 11	  Stars	  and	  Stripes	  newspapers	  loose	  leaf	  
§ 1	  Book	  of	  Stars	  and	  Stripes	  Newspapers	  
§ 3	  hats	  
§ 5	  caps	  
§ 10	  Misc.	  badges	  and	  military	  publications	  /	  leaflets/	  books	  
§ 1	  pair	  of	  goggles	  
§ 1	  flight	  suit	  
§ 1	  pr	  flight	  gloves	  
§ 2	  pair	  spats	  

	  

Items	  accessioned	  in	  the	  year	  2013:	  

§ Serving	  for	  four	  bone	  china	  
§ 1	  silver	  serving	  set	  
§ 1	  rope	  bed	  frame	  
§ 1	  wood	  cradle	  
§ 1	  scrapbook	  
§ 1	  family	  bible	  

	  

	  

	  



Troy	  Historic	  Village	  
Collections	  Report	  for	  FYE	  2014	  
	  
Collections	  process:	  

If	  the	  item	  had	  never	  been	  accessioned,	  this	  was	  the	  process:	  	  

1. Is	  it	  within	  the	  scope	  of	  collection?	  (y/n)	  
a. If	  yes,	  go	  to	  step	  2	  
b. If	  no,	  go	  to	  step	  3	  

2. If	  it	  is	  within	  scope,	  do	  we	  have	  duplicates	  of	  this	  item?	  (y/n)	  
a. If	  there	  are	  duplicates,	  go	  to	  step	  3	  
b. If	  no,	  accession	  artifact	  into	  collection	  through	  Past	  Perfect.	  	  

3. If	  not	  in	  scope	  of	  collection,	  or	  duplicate,	  is	  item	  valuable	  teaching	  tool?	  (y/n)	  
a. If	  yes,	  divert	  to	  teaching	  collection.	  Do	  not	  accession.	  
b. If	  no,	  go	  to	  step	  4	  

4. If	  not	  a	  useful	  teaching	  tool,	  is	  there	  another	  museum	  that	  could	  benefit	  from	  this	  item?	  (y/n)	  
a. If	  yes,	  contact	  institution,	  make	  note	  on	  donation	  record	  or	  accession	  record	  (both)	  that	  

item	  has	  been	  deaccessioned	  and	  where.	  Keep	  donation	  form	  from	  other	  museum	  with	  
donation	  forms	  and	  file	  for	  safekeeping.	  

b. If	  no,	  go	  to	  step	  5.	  
5. If	  no	  other	  museum	  is	  available,	  is	  there	  a	  charitable	  institution	  that	  can	  use	  this	  item?	  (y/n)	  

a. If	  yes,	  arrange	  pickup	  or	  drop	  off	  of	  item/	  items	  and	  keep	  donation	  receipt	  or	  
acknowledgement	  letter	  for	  collections	  paperwork.	  	  

b. If	  no,	  go	  to	  step	  6.	  
6. If	  too	  far	  damaged	  for	  donation,	  recycle	  or	  throw	  away.	  	  

Note:	  Non	  Accessioned	  items	  within	  scope	  of	  education	  collection	  conveyed	  to	  education	  collection	  for	  
use	  until	  end	  of	  useful	  life.	  	  

Most	  of	  the	  items	  removed	  from	  the	  archives	  in	  the	  FYE	  2014	  were	  never	  accessioned,	  were	  donated	  
but	  never	  processed	  into	  the	  collection.	  Donors	  were	  contacted	  when	  appropriate.	  The	  collections	  team	  
is	  more	  conservative	  than	  in	  times	  past	  about	  taking	  in	  donations	  and	  accessioning	  items	  into	  the	  
permanent	  collection.	  Time	  and	  resources	  are	  focused	  on	  mission-‐specific	  items	  and	  not	  on	  general	  
merchandise	  and	  non-‐relevant	  items.	  Fiscal	  and	  physical	  resources	  are	  more	  carefully	  managed.	  	  



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  February 6, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:   Gary Mayer, Police Chief 
  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
    
 
Subject: Troy Police and Fire Training Center 2014 Report 
 

 
 

The Police and Fire Training Center hosted training for 299 days in 2014.  There was a total of 
2,416 hours of usage.  Total free tuition received from outside vendors, in exchange for use of the 
facility, was $22,505.  

 
          
          POLICE 
 

 40 law enforcement “outside agency” training courses were hosted. 

 634 total officers trained (Troy and other agencies). 

 Also utilized by K9, TST, CNT, ET, Honor Guard, SOCCIT.  

 1,464 hours of Police related training.  

 $9,305 of FREE tuition for hosting training groups.  
 

FIRE 
 

 Hosted three “outside agency” training groups including two Regional Firefighter academies, in 
which Troy FD received 7 FREE seats.  

 93 Troy FD and Local collaborative fire related trainings.  

 326 Firefighters attended training. 

 All 6 Troy Fire stations utilized the facility several times. 

 $13,200 of FREE tuition for hosting the fire academy and other courses.  
 

In addition to the public safety training, the facility was used for the following:  Troy Youth 
Assistance meetings, Kids Police Academy, Citizens Police Academy, promotional exams, 
Alliance Mobile Health in-service training, two church group meetings, a woman’s self-defense 
seminar, crossing guard training, city staff meetings, training for the Water Department, and the 
American Red Cross for a blood drive.  

 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-02e



stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



stewartc
Text Box
O-03b



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Thank you

From: Van Fossen, Madonna  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 1:23 PM 
To: Brian M Kischnick 
Subject: Thank you 
 
Dear Brian, 
 
First of all, thank you so very much for the “testimonial” about SMART services and the positive impact they have with 
regard to the residents of Troy.  I appreciate your sentiments. 
 
After I picked up your letter, I took a few moments to look at the boards on display outside your office and wanted to 
say “Nice job”!   
 
I actually have a degree in Art and I must say kudos to whoever designed these boards.  Artistically they are visually 
appealing – layout, color, overall, etc., really draws people in.  Content wise they are excellent as they are easy to 
understand and comprehensive with information.  Collectively they offer a realistic and very hopeful picture of 
Troy….what a great community! 
 
Also, I know Alan Kiriluck from the Oakland County Business Roundtable Transportation committee and Mark Nikita as  I 
had the pleasure of meeting Mark and working with him when I served as the DDA Director in Oxford for 5 ½ years.  I 
continue to follow him today as I think he’s first class in his efforts and opinions.  When I saw their names listed on the 
boards, I thought “this is good!” 
 
Finally, my daughter and her husband have lived in Troy for a couple years.  I have 3 sons who live in Lansing, Chicago 
and Lake Orion.  I currently live in Oxford however since I began my position at SMART and with my office located in the 
Oakland Terminal, I have been thinking about relocating and tossed around looking in Troy.  After viewing these boards, 
I think I might get a little more serious about checking out Troy.  With all that being said, let me reiterate – Nice Job! 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Regards, 
 

Madonna Van Fossen 
Oakland County Ombudsperson 
Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation 
SMART 
2021 Barrett Drive 
Troy, MI  48084 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
O-03c



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: snow removal

From: William Schmidt  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 3:10 PM 
To: Brian M Kischnick 
Subject: snow removal 

 
Mr. Kischnick, 
  
Please thank your staff for their quick response to our snow covered roads.  I am looking out my 
window and there is this wonderful man clearing my street. (Ruby Drive) 
  
Please tell him thank you from me and my husband. 
  
  
  
Shirley and William Schmidt 
5757 Ruby Drive 

stewartc
Text Box
O-03d



1

Beth L Tashnick

Subject: FW: Snow Removal Kudos

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lynn Naoum 
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 11:37 PM 
To: Brian M Kischnick 
Cc: Ellen C Hodorek 
Subject: Snow Removal Kudos 
 
Dear Mr. Kischnick:  I would like to commend the gentlemen operating the plows in 
my subdivision (Merrihill/Section 17) this evening, especially the operator of 
the smallest plow. Due to the location of our driveway in relation to the end of 
our cul‐de‐sac, we often end up with a large wall of snow at the end of our 
driveway after the roads are plowed. When there is a significant amount of snow, 
like we had yesterday, that wall can be 2 to 3 feet high. I happened to be 
outside tonight (walking my dogs) when the plows came by. The snow pile at the 
end of my driveway was high enough that I might have able to clear it in my Jeep 
(maybe), but it would have been impossible to get my husband's sedan over it, so 
I grabbed a shovel and started clearing it right away. It was a struggle because 
the sunshine today and the cold temperatures tonight caused the snow to ice up‐‐
it was heavy. The operator of the smallest plow must have noticed me because he 
came back and pushed the wall of snow off my driveway for me. Please thank him 
for that act of kindness. It made my day!  
 
Lynn Stevens Naoum 
4696 Bentley 
Troy, Mi. 48098 

stewartc
Text Box
O-03e



stewartc
Text Box
O-03f



stewartc
Text Box
O-03g



stewartc
Text Box
O-05


	February 9, 2015 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement and Goals
	Top 11 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Liquor Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services – Bloomfield Hills (Introduced by:  Tim Richnak, DPW Director)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – January 26, 2015

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 14-8 – Section 4 Water Main Replacement – South Side

	J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – January 21, 2015
	J-6 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Special Study Session on Monday, March 9, 2015 at 6:00 PM to Discuss a Potential Library Millage Renewal Question
	J-7 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Four Permanent Easements From Brooke View Development, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-476-063

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) February 23, 2015 – Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for HTC Global Services, 100 E. Big Beaver

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 5, 2014
	b) Traffic Committee-Final- November 19, 2014
	c) Planning Commission-Draft- January 13, 2015
	d) Planning Commission-Final- January 13, 2015

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) 2014/2015 Fiscal Year Interim Financial Statements Six Months Ended December 31, 2014
	b) Building Department Activity Report – January, 2015
	c) Troy Historic Village – Niles Barnard House Business Plan
	d) Troy Historic Village – Annual Report – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014
	e) Troy Police and Fire Training Center 2014 Report

	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Chief Gary Mayer From Director Richard Torongeau, Beverly Hills Public Safety Regarding Officer Sinutko and K9 Assistance
	b) To Chief Gary Mayer From Penny Luebs, Mayor of Clawson Regarding Boy Scout Tours
	c) To Brian Kischnick From Madonna Van Fossen
	d) To Brian Kischnick From Shirley and William Schmidt
	e) To Brian Kischnick From Lynn S. Naoum
	f) To Brian Kischnick From Betty Gross
	g) To Chief Gary Mayer From Pat Butkiewicz

	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	O-5 Notice of Public Hearing – Proposed Water and Sewerage Rates – Detroit Water and Sewerage Department

	P. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1 No Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20150209 Agenda - I-04  Agreement to Provide Fleet Maintenance Services - Bloomfield Hills.pdf
	20150209 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - January 26, 2015
	20150209 Agenda - J-04a  SPR1 Award to Low Bidder - Contract 14-8 - Section 4 Water Main Replacement - South Side
	20150209 Agenda - J-05  Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes- January 21, 2015
	20150209 Agenda - J-07  Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Four Permanent Easements from Brooke View Development Inc - Sidwell 88-20-01-476-063
	20150209 Agenda - K-01a  Announcement of PH - February 23, 2015 - IDD IFEC for HTC Global Services, 100 E. Big Beaver
	20150209 Agenda - O-01a  Animal Control Appeal Board-Final - November 5, 2014
	20150209 Agenda - O-01b Traffic Committee Minutes-Final - November 19, 2015
	20150209 Agenda - O-01c  Planning Commission-Draft - January 13, 2015
	20150209 Agenda - O-01d  Planning Commission-Final - January 13, 2015
	20150209 Agenda - O-02a  2014-2015 Fiscal Year Interim Financial Statements Six Months Ended December 31, 2014
	20150209 Agenda - O-02b  Building Department Activity Report - January 2015
	20150209 Agenda - O-02c  Troy Historic Village - Niles Barnard House Business Plan
	20150209 Agenda - O-02d  Troy Historic Village - Annual Report - Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014
	20150209 Agenda - O-02e Troy Police and Fire Training Center 2014 Report
	20150209 Agenda - O-03a  LoA from Richard Torongeau Beveral Hills DPS re Officer Adam Sinutko and K9 Assistance
	20150209 Agenda - O-03b  LoA from Mayor Luebs, City of Clawson, re Boy Scout Tour
	20150209 Agenda - O-03c  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Madonna Van Fossen
	20150209 Agenda - O-03d  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Shirley and William Schmidt
	20150209 Agenda - O-03e  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Lynn S. Naoum
	20150209 Agenda - O-03f  LoA to Brian Kischnick from Betty Gross
	20150209 Agenda - O-03g  LoA to Chief Gary Mayer from Pat Butkiewicz
	20150209 Agenda - O-05  Notice of Public Hearing - Proposed Water and Sewerage Rates - Detroit Water and Sewerage Department




